Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

April 20, 2023
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:45

60:50

7:20

7:40

7:45

7:50

8:05

8:10

8:15

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Thursday, April 20, 2023—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Presentation: Audit of 2022 by Yeo & Yeo

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — March 23, 2023
Approval of the March Operational Checks
Approval of March Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items
Donations

Discussion Items
2022 Audit
Final 2022 Budget Adjustments

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment/Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time,

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

e Youmay address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case,

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Thursday, March 23, 2023 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, B. Swistock, P. Garcia, S. Lackey, & TJ
Helfferich.

Absent: W. Reinhardt

Staff. Director L. Coryell & C. Berggren.

Welcome and Call to Order
J. Carr called the meeting to order at 6:45

All Ayes: 5-0

‘SECONDED by S. Lackey to accept the General Fund
ry, 2023. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by B. Swistock to accept Financial Reports
for February, 2023. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0



Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

¢ Shared that she and the other managers have already begun the 2024 budget
process.

e The 4" Grade Project exhibit wrapped up to rave reviews. The next exhibit is
September's 1968 Folsom Redemption—a photography exhibit chronicling
Johnny Cash’s famous prison concerts. And to piggyback on that, Carlene
Carter, Johnny Cash’s daughter-in-law, will be the library’s Song Fest headliner
this fall.

¢ Authors in Chelsea was once again hugely succes

o Wil be in Ireland for two weeks coming up and t
extra Board Officer’s signature in her absenc

e G. Munce asked about touching base with:1
mental health and dementia.

t check run will require an

Senior Center about

Friends Report;
e Met on March 14,
s Will share a table with the library at th
e Jan reported that the book sale netted o
2023.

Other Reports Notes: None..

Public Comment: Nor

%
e 2023 budget. Discussion: None
All Ayes 6-0

» L. Ballard and K. Balfard are currently in Maryland inspecting and signing off on
the vehicle and L. Coryell and C. Berggren will be making the final payment
tomorrow.

s The vehicle will be delivered by flatbed truck to avoid putting miles on the
odometer.

o The unveiling date will be April 26, which is Bookmobile Day.

¢ The Summer Newsletter will have the schedule of ribbon cuttings and pop-up
visits. L. Coryell showed pictures of the vehicle taken earlier in the day by L.
Ballard.




¢ G. Munce reminded those in attendance that the vehicle must be driven 55 MPH
for 15 minutes three times a week and S. Lackey asked about arranging a sneak
peek for donors.

Discussion Item #2: Strategic Plan 2024-2028
L. Coryell reported that the library received three RFPs and that each was graded with a
rubric, which was created by a committee that included herself, department heads S.

Powers, V. Krueger, L.. Ballard, and Trustee J. Carr. Of the three, Bridgeport Consulting,
who the library has worked with previously, graded significantly higher. L. Coryell asked
that the Board approve a Strategic Plan contract with _geport so the planning and

process can begin.

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by B. Swistock to:move Discussion ltem #2:
Strategic Plan 2024-2028 to Action ltem #2: Strategic Plan 2024-2028 Discussion:

None

All Ayes 6-0

Action Iltem #2: Strategic Plan 2024-2028
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECO
into contract with Bridgeport Cons
through 2028. Discussion: None

erich to allow the library to enter
ategic Plan, ranging from 2024

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion Item #3
This is an annual ite

;fe to the library not receiving the vehicle in 2022. The
change be approved as quickly as possible, so that our

bookkeeper sugges'tf
rs' version when they meet with the Financial Committee.

budget matched the audi

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by B. Swistock to move Discussion ltem #4:
2022/23 Budget Adjustment to Action item #3: Budget Adjustment. Discussion: None
All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #3: 2022/23 Budget Adjustment

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to make the auditor
requested change to the 2022 and 2023 budgets, concerning the Mobile CDL down
payment. Discussion: None




All Ayes 6-0

Committee Reports

Policy Committee — Policies are in the process of being reviewed and the committee
will meet soon.

Finance Committee — Will be scheduling the pre-board |

eting with the auditors.
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment:
There was a discussion about the town:
should be courted. TJ Helfferich asked

card provides.

ot part of CDL and whether they
vices an out-of-district library

Other Items: Non

Adjournment

by S. Lackey to adjourn the meeting at
All Ayes, 6-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date

17




FINANCE
REPORTS







| oBegd

il 270 Ilesy yoog AKIS - LSZ 88 HYHLIO0E AHOLS £20Z/80/20 ISLE0ELE0Z mg
2¥or Bupioeys suonriadQ/asD - 1007100 ZELEDSLS0Z  Junoooy welfold - JolARL B JoMeg  SZDZ/FDISO POviZ  Meyo- yud g
ro'08 poroa- W10l
ver LFEF [BsBUSD) Ul UINOA - 09786 TYHANTD LNREd HLNOA - €202 £20T/S0/E0 9592ZSLECT ng
8511 BGLL- [eIRUSS) UL LINOA - 09LC86 TYHIAND INREd HLNOA - €202 £20Z/80/20 1211621602 if=d
8518 65'LE- [EIBUSS Ul UINOK - 0927286 TYHINTD AN HLNOA - 8202 £E0Z/E0/E0 ZSLYBTLE0E s
yo9g Supgoanyo suonesadG/ESD - 1007L00 SIE] SINGA Oy - J0JARL R ae"  £ZOTFO/S0 cobliz  Moeyn-hud g
POy Yoel TYEOL
£7°Z92 oo [el3Ua5) JUld ¥NPY - 022 286 199¥ LINAY - £202 ETOE/E0/E0 ZLOZLELEOT ti]
120G 1206 [eseuBt) Wlid WNPY - 0ZLZ86 100V LINav - €202 £202/50/20 £S6TITLE0C [E2]
Porgly Buptoayo suoeiedOrgasd - 1007100 Jnpy - JojAe R IeMeg  £ZOZHO/E0 ToviT  dweud- Jud Nig
0g'9ze £Z'L0g- IV10L
g8l 29'gl- siandwod - 0Z} 496 TAYA MSIA AddOTd €202 £TOZ/E0/ED FOEF-LLAASINX L g
6674 66°2- sweiBoid NPy [&ISUSS) - 671588 SHINOLLS HADWNN YISV - €202 £Z0T/C0/E0 HNOS-NBXF-AMXEL [HE=|
5L 1572- SUON2BNICD [BUORIPRIL-UON - OEF 286 ST L1V 202U - €202
0TSt 02'58- sweifiold YINOA [I2USS) - 222788 MINHA ADNYN - WVHDOYd HLNOA TYHEINTD €202 S2OZILOIE0 dBHA-BHAE-ALTL
SHOLL SFoLL- suwribold jesauas) use) - 2/2'F89 SINVHDOH TYEINID NIZL €202 £20Z/S0/80 WXIGHPFOA L
866 86'6 sieifiord YNpy [EIBUSD - SZ1LHe8 NOZEN AUVIDIOOS €202 £202/E0/E0 TLrd-6ALLX LA
08'¥E 06"E- 1211 yoog AI0IS - L5Z+e8 VHL HOOGASOLS €202 £Z0Z/E0/E0 OPMH-AADBNDLL
LFes Iv'Be- Mepp Asere) JSSMDIA - L1188 MW €202 SZOEIS0E0 ZHES-OBLEALIL
ZLZ9 66°98- saiden yoog sidMMAl - GPLZ86 831400 LN €262 £Z02/0/E0 Puaption S AR REAN
£ L0g- Buppaoyg suopeiadQrgsd - 1007100 auj seowes feyden uozery  €Z0Z/PO/E0 Loviz  Meeun-uud g
00059 00089~ TWiOL
00'059 00089~ e A1eIoin 1sempin - L1 88 SSIF VAWIHIAL - INFWASHNENITY TIAVEL SZ0Z/SOMR0 48162 Od HEs:
00059~ Bunjosy) suonessdg/gso - LOO'LO0 M - LNSW3SHASWEY TAVIL "ONI 'NISOMY  SZOZFO/ED 00biZ  WoeuD-ud g
00622 005" TYLOL
00'CLZ 00'542- Ang eipai - 6LL08g £Z0Z ONIYJS - OV - £202 SZOZISOIED 588 if}=:
00°5L2- Buppoyy suonesedrgsd - 1007100 £Z0T ONHdS - av uonpepunod sumoL AlEsH & £Z0Z/H0/S0 G6CLZ YoRyD- WU g
or'El orgl- TYLOL
orel o¥'El- ] yueg S93-HUIDY - 001208 afiileyp soneg
oveL- Bupooyn suenesedo/gsd - L00'LOD abieyy svARg £C0Z/LE/ED FIBYD
—rowry euiBlug Junowny pred N0V ouRy IUEN g wny adky,
£20Z yorew
aosiBay Mareyd Alyluon STILLIFD
Wd ke

faexqr 101s1Q B9S[BYD



Z 2beg
8552 855z [eloLag Wild JNpY - 02/ 286 TYUSNID LNRId LINav £202/70/20 9EL51OVL
oL9k oLel [eseLBE) Jld INPY - 0ZTL'Z86 TYHSNTD INd 11Nav £202/70/20 B9Y.L85¢L
0z tEL 0Z 481" [RRUSS Wil YNPY - 07286 TYYINAD INIMd L1NaY SZ0T/F0/E0 897/85%/
51268 BLZG- JYS SYID 19y oI NPV - 226488 WS S1HID GAEDMLSTE ONINAVEOOE L1NaY SZOT/POIE0 18418501
9528 9528 [e:aU5) Jld YNPY - 0TL'Z86 TYHINTO LNIYd L10avY EZOT/POISH 8600957/
BlLgL 5LGL [B18USS) ULl WNPY - 02786 TYHINID NN 1INaY TOTIV0/I20 550095t72
gzl az'at- $9100 Y008 SIANINN - 072786 S3dOD ¥o0d 110 Z0EI7OIE0 BS9L¥SYL
59FL eoyi- [E53USD Jlid WRPY - D22 T86 TrHENIO INIHd 11nayY E2OTIFO/E0 859LYSPL
ool 608l Jeialag) JUld YnpY - 02,296 TYHINID INIMd 1INay EZOZIPOIE0 Z99b¥ShL
£e'ee EEGE [eraUad) Ul WNPY - 024286 TYHINID LNId LINaY ETOTITOIE0 1B9LPSTL
A BE' L3 {eleUsD JUld JNPY - DZL 288 TYHINID LNId 1INV £20Z/P0/E0 DOOLYSHL
1Z5l 2261 [EfBUBD Rlid INPY - 0Z.'Z86 TYHINID ININd [INaY EZ0Z/PO/E0 BEE0LGVL
881} BgLL- fEISUSS) Wlid WNPY - 0TLTE6 TYHEANID 1NIHd L1NAY €Z0TIFOIED SY806YFL
8508 £6°08- [E52UBD) WLl DY - 022286 TYYINIS LNIHd LINav SZ0Z/POIE0 rFB06YFL
850k 25°0L- 1238085 Julid YINOA - 092286 TYUINIS INIHd HLNOA £20Z/70/E0 24180V%L
BELL 8e1- 1Es3USS Jld YNPY - 022286 TYHINDD LNIYd LINAY SZOTIPOIED oyt
vZ'Z vTle {erRUss Wi INPY - 074736 TYHINTD INMHd L1naY SZ0Z/POIED 90L0tiFL
szot 8g'at~ [ef8USD Wild WNPY - UL 286 TYHANTS INjHd 1IN0V ErAA L0.0tL
Zo'ls zo'le fe/eusD JUd INPY - 024286 TYHINDD LNIHd 1INaY £20Z/70/E0 8020
1zeg Frasice [EfeUSD Jilid WNPY - UZ. 286 TYYINID LNNd L1NQY €202/70/E0 800V ¥,
£7°88 gz e [213U99 ULl WNPY - 0ZLT86 TYHINID INIHd 110aY SZOTYO/ED 01 20¥¥FFL
aL'st 8l'gl- jereuBs Juld JNPY - 024796 TYHINIS INIHd L1NaY EZ0Z/70/E0 £8181¥F2
ol gbol- fe18USD) JUlid NPV - DZL'E86 TY¥INIS LNIdd L1NaY SZOZ/FOE0 s2I51bl
820l 8L 0k [818USS) Wlld WNOK - 09,286 TYUINID LNIHd HINOA SZ0ZV0/E0 ¥8LG1¥FL
£6°08 £6°05 dnoig Buipesy WNAA - DEZHE8 aMioxNood SZOZ/P0/0 S1+868Y.
se'vl g8yl [E18URS) JUlid WNPY - DZL 386 TYYINID LNIYd LINQY EZ0Z/P0/E0 £90998Y.
8Lt BELL- elsUSS WU YNPY - 022286 TYHINIO LNl E1NAY £20Z/70/ED 09988EFL
9098 ay'os- fesBues) JUlid INpY - 0786 TYYINED LNIYd LINQY £Z0Z/70/20 7998887,
¥ESL ¥8 L [ereueg Julld NPy - 024288 TYINIS LNIHd LINaY £ZOZ/P/E0 ¥9888EY.
ze'98 zeog- [eeURD JUd JINAA - 08. 286 TYHINTS LNl HINOA SZOZ/PO/E0 Logesrss
£9'980°Z- Bupoeys suogessdo/gso - 100°L00 seopueg Aieqr] wesbu  £Z0ZV0IE0 80VIZ  MO9UD-Wd Ing
€402 £4°802 TV.LoL
olagh 91’651~ "'z 4o lerusg - saddns - 00k J2. UAdVd AJOD 5202
158 1584 ~ Jaded-fuiesio-salddng - 001522 SNIIYN ‘STEMOL HIdVd £202 EZOZ/E0/50 ANSTWILYLS g3 g
£1802- Bupjosyn suogeiedojgso « LOX'LO0  £Z/OLZ0~ SL/H0 LNIWILYLS =3 - eoze Bulpus oy ESIA S9UMAUY 021500 £ZOZIVO/E0 IDYIZ  ¥oeus- pudimg
DO°gFE 005t k- TLOL
20°svL 00°gtL- sIejsod/sisuLeg/sublS - 081088 /FEly - SI/E SHANNYE MTVM AUVIHILMN 1S3MAIN SZ0Z/E0/E0 8PZ-£E Od g
o0'svL- Bupisays suoneseda/ass - LOOTLO0  TZ/SHED NOLLYOIddY MANNVE VOQ LIJOHd-NON Eos[EUD JO AND  EZOZIPO/ED B0YLZ  WoeuDr uid It
gs'log 9g'log- TYLOL
8805 65°06- [EJ0UBS) Julid UINOA - 024286 TUNSANT GITITVINN - €208 SZ0Z/20/2C LB0ZEZLE0T g
e L1 [eraUaD) Wiklg YNOA - 094286 TUNSANT GATAGVIND - €208 $ZOZ/EO/S0 L0LL82L80T i
95°L0g- Bupjoays suopesdo/asd - L00'100 “"UBAN[ paaqeur - J01ABL B O] €Z0ZMPDIL0 §0pIZ  yooug- ywud Iig
oy 10 WLOL
“ouwny lewiBliQ Junowy pledg Junooaoy ocway SweN s3eq wnN adA]
£202 yosEW
1915169y ¥oeys AlyIuoly £2IZLIPD
Em..n__l_ 1SUISIq BasRUD Wd S¥:Z



¢ =beg

FAN:T4 ZL9i- =) (RBUsS-INSalddng - pogEe,  HIAVIAYDS L13W 301 'SalHALLYE Yy LTEN 1201 £20Z/E0/E0 890-£% Od [
ZTLL- Bupjosys suogeted/aso - 1007100 “LNIVIN ANV SYILVIH I2VdS - LINTWNISHNSINISY d epur] ‘pleleg  £ZOZF0/E0 Elpiz  WoOUS- Mud NIG
00TeR'T 00E88'T- Tv1l0L
00Z98'C 0czes's | 08 SUJ SESOWC/SIORaN - 002996 T1 (Q¥v0a) LNINTOYNYIN #20Z/81/E0 - E202/8LIE0 £20Z/P0/E0 590-6Z Od ifte!
go'z9s'e Buppoays suonerado/gss - 100 L00  WISVNVIN - $Z0Z/BLIE0 - SZOZ/RL/ED - £0S-550-FETH IFONVHNSNI JAILDFTIS  £T0EHO/E0 ZLPIT OPOYD- UG NG
oLze9't 03°2£9')- TYLOL
00°000°L 00°000'1- ~OLESIY SVULIPSSY ULISTIY - 026788 EREE R HE RS
oLg9 04'l89- 20USPISOY ULISLIY - 0LS#B8 TIAVEL HIY €TOTO/ED 0910022 Ing
[ Bunjoaus suonedQ/gsd - 100°L00 TIAVML TAN - 09L00EZ IDICANI " “Fouaby Aejoleg usAsig UL VES  ETOT/PO/E0 Li¥2Z  P9yD-ud Hig
BY'EFL'Z L6612 IWLOL
26PEL 16 PEL- 281 U0 SHOOH WPY - 0Z1'286 009 ¥YIN £TOEHO/E0 ¥5LOYE0S e
51°002 51002 aunjesd JAQ - 09286 TN1v3d LINAvY g3 £20T/P0/E0 £251.0¥08 [3]
267128 sy 0810 U 84009 INPY - 0TL 286 004 234 £Z0ZIV0IE0 L2GLOYEDS g
LN ¥L61- ueRdIF-uoN UAQ - 04296 SAAQ SN 93:/NYE £Z0T/P0/E0 6/7L0¥E08 g
6668 6665 051 U0 $H00F ¥NPY - 071286 209 ¥vIN £20ZA0/ED PreoleE08 g
86'6.2 86°64" 08 UO $300g ¥NPY - 0Z1226 008 834 £Z0Z/H0/E0 ZrCe/SE0s g
9g'662 98°682- aumess aad - 09F'296 Tynlvdd 1INav 834 STOZHO/E0 L¥Z9L8E08 g
£6'25¢ £6'258 231 U0 SH00g LBNOA - 0¥l 286 OSIG NO SM008 HENOA SZ0Z/FO/ED oves/ee0s ia
6v'ZZ By ze- UoRdI4-UON OAG - 04286 $AAQ N g3/NYT £Z0ZH0/E0 6829.L5E05
19°0VE t9ove- 2uMead aAd - 09F 286 Funlvad 1Inav a3d £20ZF0/E0 288958808
8659 2569 2SI L0 $HHO0H ANGA - 0¥L'Z86 O 20 TLLUNL W 40 T1LENL AVMYAY T 12ISVH £Z0Z¥0/E0 288988808
66'LE 65°1L2- DSI(] U0 {00 YINOA - O0¥1 TH6 OSIG NO $00d HINOA SZOZFO/ED GRGUECEDS
0Lv8 0l ve uoRI4-BON AAQ - GLF'286 SQAQ AN S33MVT £T0Z/70/E0 ¥889EEECS
2'02C 2870%%- UoR2II-UON QAT - BLF' 286 SAAQ IN g34/NYT £20Ziv0/E0 2B/S0SE0S
6V’ B Z2- ameEed OAJ - 09F'286 IHNLYI LINAY NYT £Z0Z/V0/20 £6/802209
72'eE 7N ameod AAd - 09F 286 FuNLYad 1INAY N SZTOZIRO/C0 TELSOLE0S
66'6- 00G s|qehed SIUNCZOY - LOD'Z0Z  "EE0S OWIIN LIdFED G 1WID0SSY 338) 0650808 adz) JsempN  £20ZP0/E0 PFOBG0S05
wesLe Bupioay suopesad/assy - 1007100 adel jsemplly  €£ZOZ/FO/ED opLZ
gl 05°ger' -
05°ZEE. 05ZEL- wswdinb3 yiomaN - 228’086 NOILYTIVLSNI HOLIMS €202 £Z0ZHP0/E0 LgLLE
00001} 00°001 3~ sIdWon - 06EE08 T ANMSVE ANGTD £0-8202 SAMMOVY C1LIVA £20Z £ZOZPO/E0 0ozLe
052V} Buppaoyn suoperedo/asd - LO0L0D dNOYD ADDTONHIEL LHOINY  £20Z/70/S0 B0VLZ OB~ Jwd HIE
£9980' £5'980'2- ™Wi0L
£2'ZL ECEl [EISURS; ULl LIFIOA - 097286 TYEINTO LNidd HLNOA £ZTOZIOIE0 £09559v.L
8FLZ dea und 86 IRPY - 012286 IOV LN 1InaY EZOTHO/E0 ZODGGetL
e0F} Eida feleuat) WUd YNOY - OZTLZ8E6 TWHANIO LN L1NayY £Z0T/P0/E0 [Ruellsi=
75T z5° e dWS SUID 1594 Boid ynpy - 2267788 d¥S SLIO GILOMHISTY ONIWNVHD0H LINay SZOZIFOIE0 8506E9Y.L
"oy jeulBLQ  Junowy pled unoay ool aleN aeq LN adA),
£Z0Z Y21B N
Jg)sifiay yoey) Ajyjuop £ZILLIFO
Wd ST

Aeigr pigsid essioyn



p abeyd
Qo 0oL 00°00L- foessy Ael - GlZbee  91/20 SINLL ¥I1AA0L ‘FL/20 ¥3ANISTHd IWILADYY €Z0T/HPOIE0 Z{ZkL-£2 Od =]
00°001- Bupzays suoneredo/gS0 - LOO'LOD 20 WL HT1QQOL ‘Y1/Z0 MIINISTHd JWILAGYY VIORHIY 21TV £Z0Z/80/E0 L2biz  HodUD-ud Nig
8c'LL 8e’L 1L~ WLOL
geLl 2g’l - 4 [eRUs-LNW-seIddng - 00gTEEL LIVS MIYMIAIS €202 £C0TIE0/E0 ¥51I6187L e
gL Bupjosyn suonetsd0/ass - 1007100 61£002 LDV - ¥51/6L8YL ANI alempieH S0y sETIEAND  £I0Z/O0/E0 02¥IZ  ¥oeyd- wud g
oL'vie obrie- TYLOL
oL'vig oLrLe- Bujuy prepuEg ESSIBUD - OPS'Z85 (Z20z) NNS - NOILYZ1LIDIQ £Z0T/EYED L0L8 13z}
oL¥le- fupoayn suonesedQ/ESO - LOOL00 1526000 LDDV - LOLS ANI ouf ‘seousiog alydeley  £Z0Z/90/S0 6l¥iz  ¥oduD- ud )ig
SYEDL SH'e0l- TVLOL
eb'eol ebe0l- yoeanng - LZZ'¥88 HOVIRLNO £202 £T0T/L0/E0 Z0-L02L99%TL k=]
sheol- Bupjosyg suornesedO/gS0 - L00"L00 ¥Z1281 1DOV  Z0-L02.98ZTL ANI SSTULXANNY  £202/50/50 8i¥iz  oeyD-nud (g
00051 000G L~ TVLOL
po'0sL 00051~ Slep Arerel] 1SeMpIN - LLLpeS SANIA MTYL HOHLNY MTN T2/H0 - 8202 SZ0T/S0/E0 dS9v1-52 Od ng
0070531~ Bupppeys suonelsdo/aSs - 1007100 " MTYL HOHLAV MW - 39YYHD SNNIA D04 #2/F  anyod pepun (eucgebaiBuo) jsng  £zoz/s0/c0 2Lz Weeus-nud g
00642 on'gie- TYi0L
00542 0oLz Aoereut Apeg - Lz ve8 'SR NLE SNILAMOLS ‘2 SINILYEIGa0L - £202 £202/60/0 Zr¥l L2 Od ns
00'sie- Bupjosyn suopesadQ/gSsD - 1007100 SWILAYOLS TNILYIIaaoL eley ‘BSNPO  £20Z/90/S0 8Lz  WoouDd-jud Ing
00°005 007005~ IVLOL
00'005 00005~ Jsdesypoog - oF0'L0S £20Z/60/20 HONOYHL DNIdI]ICOT €202 £202/90/E0 B0S0EZ0Z g
00°005- Bupjaeys sucipessdo/ass - 160°100 £Z0Z/60/20 HONOWHL ONIdTDM00D Auey) ‘pielleg  £Z0Z/90/S0 Si¥LZ 994D Nud g
LgSPL LgSFl- WLOL
LLBL LB =1 dng Buuee|g-senddng - 00z 622 €Z0T/EL/L0 JdVOS - E202
¥8'5ZL yageL- ¢ sBny Bujues|p-senddng - 00S 622 £Z0Z/EL/L0 SONYH - £202 stV AL o) L8/ELZaY LY ng
195k Bupyoey) suoneIadO/gss - 100 L0D FIEL0TYL #LODV 1OLELZOVIY gog-uonelodio] SBID  £20Z/Y0/SH YiviZ  ¥osuD-pud U8
cZ'LbL CT L TYLOL
oL'ge 0i'ge- Jepndwoey-ucy - awdinb3 - 0ge /96 SYILYIH 30VdS
—owy [eulBug unowy pregd JUNODDY owa sueN Neq RINN adf)
£202 UDIBl
tays16ay yosyn Alyuol £Z/LUP0
Areiqit yomsiq esspEUD Wd £¥iE



g abeg

“HOSNOCS WNNILYTd S1HDIS ONY SGNNOS g20¢

00°00§ 00°0BS- g JaWoy - 158y B0l INDY - #16°F8S
0070002 00°000'Z- SSEOMOUS APBLIDD - PLLPES  TTHOSNOAS WNNILY1d S1HDIS ONY SGNNOS €202 £Z0E/L0/E0 980LLA e
00°005'¢- Bupjosys suoyesdo/dss - L0000 ““HOSNOCS WNNLLYId SLHOIS GNVY SONNOS €207 ~-8aJswwod J0 JSqRIEYD Bas(3U3 £Z0Z/.0/£0 62ZFIZ  NPeUD-Iwd g
00°05L'L 00°08L'}- TVLOL
007054 007052')- [BUORUES - SOYE0S £Z/0/E0 - B1/20 DNINYITO €202 SEOBIL0IE0 g2l ng
60'05L')- Bupaoy) suopeedo/SSD - 1007100 CTIPOICD - 6L/Z0 ONINYT1D  ~ Auedwo) Bulweald uogonpold v €202/20/€0 gTYIZ  WOAUD- Nud g
00'S¥ 00°GH WWl0Ll
00'sy 00'sr 'z do [eseuag - selddng - oL A2 SOV SANY £ZOT/GVE0 ¥ZE08T0E mg
00°Gi funjzeyg suonesado/aso - LOO'L00 SAUYD S.ANY Awry ‘ueloz  £Z0Z/90/S0 IZTPIT  NO9UD-Jwid g
YL8Te v2'8ze VLOL
vloge ¥L82z- =z do [ieuan - se(lddns - 001" £EL $3NddNS TvHaINID £20Z/50/€0 1-ZZ199L-0OM, na
¥1'82¢ Bupjoeyn suogeiadQ/ass - LO0'LOD LOSLOS LODY L-ZZL98L-0M F0UNOS SSANISNG LUVINS - €T0T/90/50 gzpiz  MIOUD- WL 1Y
36°G6 86'56- TVLOL
3656 86°56- gl dQ felseg - sa|ddng - 00l 2L 9601 ANV SIWHOL DIN-660L £Z0Z/90/€0 10B94Z5TT ng
26'56" Burysays suonetedo/as0 - 1007100 66266910.1 #1100V  L0Zaizsee oU| MUl £Z0Z/A0/0 Szhlz oeyD-ud g
957 L5Y'Y 95'L5¥'p- IVLOL
267Gkl 16'GhL - 04 ¥ 9 90U - S0AS 18d - 005042 (@)25F O L X314 Hd £20Z/0L/E0 - EE0E
89'08/)' 89'e8L "L~ 4 33 - WRUZSY - SOAS J0d - BOEZ0L INOD TYNOSHId 33 dd £202/01/80 - 8202
16215 158l - YUYWV LOF/RLT 104ARd - 2007 LET HOLVIN %6 ¥ Hd S20Z/0L/E0 - S2OT £20Z/90/20 0ZZTOSL0Z ng
85" bSY - Bupjosys suonetod/asy - 100100 R4S poltad Aed - 0ZE0LE / BEZOOE "SOU 8pod Kuug [etouBULS STUB)Y  £20Z/90/S0 YZyiz Peus- pud g
005 0062~ TWLOL
005 0064 Aorseyr] ey - 61T F88 §0/20 JNIL AMOLS £20Z/70/80 Zrevige Od Ift=:
oo'si- Bupjosyg suopesedo/ass - 100100 20/20 ANIL ANOLS  NOSI0D HLIGVSITH "8NONAIS  £202/90/E0 £ZRi  POYD- Jwd g
oo'Dog't 00°008'L- TYLOL
00'008's 060081 seopeg ublseq Jludaid - 175088 HILLIISMIN 1GD DNIIS EZ0E STOZFO/SC gLz0 na
60'008'L- Bunjosys suopesado/ass - LOOLOD 9120 ~ydesBojoyd p ubisap aanesid D £Z0Z/S0/EC ZZpiZ  Mosuo- g [Ig
007001 D000 TYLOL
~owny [eUlBIIQ  jUENOWY pled NOIDY DWIN IeN ajeq wrny adAy
£Z0Z YoIBW
Jaysifiay yoay AlYuop SZ/LLIYO
WdshZ

Aeigr] 10181 BOS(aYS



g abeg

06°6% 066t ~z2 do[eieusg - seqddng - oot LeL £1./20 HILVAA 03111049 934 - €202 $TOTIOTICO 12062788 g
868 66°¢- g2 dojpisusg - sepddng - oL fzl TYLNZY H¥T3000 H2LVA 934 - £202 £208/0%/€0 91128855 g
99214 Buppoayy suonelsdO/asD - LOO'LGG SUNJOSEY  £TOT/ETIE0 Iskiz  Wesus-ud g
FPLLE FrLLZ- WIOL
LT PriLE- SjodsIOH [JIAA - LLE'0SE  £E0Z/80/F0 - 20/80 SLOJS L1OH M 211End - €202 £Z0Z/0Z/S0 £Z0ZFLED lts|
il Bupgoays suonessdo/ass - LOOTLGD  ""NO O3LNRMd £Z0ZVLE0 ANT - X861 LEZ98T/8C LOOV AllgoN LB LY £TOT/TTIEOD 9eyrZ  ¥IRYD- jud g
FAR 2] Ziree- IYLOL
oLLg 0LLs suoyg )8 Ll - LZ3°0S8 £202/82/20 - 10/20 INOHJ 1130 11 €802
z0's09 Z0's0g- S0dsIOH IR - |LE 0S8 £Z0Z/8Z/E0 - WO/EC SLOJS LOH £202 £Z0T/0L/E0 5/998/0766 g
ZLyse Bupjssys suonewdo/g9sD - L00TLOD - LO/E0 - LO000-5698602FY LOOV - 5/996/8266 ANI SST|RIIM UOZaN  £20T/01/E0 SEPiZ  NPOYD-Iwd INg
58'¢Z -3y IVLOL
52'g g'ez- $884 UogLRlRD - 0BOTLOS (SINTWIDVTd) S334 NOLLOFTI0D 834 €202 £20Z/0LIE0 E0¥0L LS g
689Z- Bupjoey) suope12dQ/gasd - LOO'LED YSBL# ININS £oP0LLG Ou| seopueg juswebeuel enbiun  £Z0Z/0L/ED veviz  ¥ooyD-ywd g
00°0F 00°0%- V1oL
00°0F 00°0F- ysei] - 029508 HSYYL g3d £Z0Z/0L/E0 Z080EZ ma
0070y Bupjoay) suolesed(/gsd - LO0'L00 0510 LODY Z030Z ANI eISPYD O AND  £Z0Z/0L/ED gEvIET  PouD-Jud lug
11'Z6R'E L1g68'e- TWLOL
L1Z68'E L1 E6E'eS" " ueg x|y abulid-soAg 18g - G0Z'0LL SN! Q3N €802 HdY - €202 £Z0T/OL/ED 082Z90990ET i)
Lhzeg'e Gupysey) suogesdO/ESD  LOOTLO0 " IDVAIEACD - 2000 dNOYDENS £890.L2200 dNOYUD ueSyoIN jo NI0MBN aled enlg  £ZOZ/OLIEO ZEViT PIUD-jwd N9
00'SEL [eag=rAR WIoL
00°GEL 00SZL- 00L 209 $994 JUspisay-UON - 0017288 DS VISTIHO NI NIFUATHD ¥0d SGuVD LNIANLS £ZOT/L0/E0 90Z-£2 Od mg
0rsel- Buppoey) suoyr2dQ/asD - 100" LOD GNNJ3Y T34 INTAISTENON VANVIAV ‘NIMY]  £20Z/20/20 LEyIZ aeyd- yud g
0008 00°08- WLOL
0008 c008- dHS swo 159 Bord WINoA - 926488 6% 559) '25°Zs efeay + 007t - weiboid DNH TZ/96 £20/L0/E0 Z51-€T Od - 6¥8-Z6E mg
000 Bupoays suoneRdQ/SSD - LOGTLE0 VI + 00°056% - wribold ONH €2/rL/90 - SrE-L6E Jsjus) 8INIEN [[@MOH  EZ0Z/I0/ED 0EVIZ  oRYUD- Jud g
DO005'S 60'00g"e- pLalell
00°000°% 00°000* L~ G IBUIOY - 159 Boid UNPY - FL6'YR8  TTSHOSNOAS INOZAIM SLHDIS ANV SANNOS £202
~oury [euibuQ  junouny pled JUNOTIY [ JITE ] SN 32a wnp 2df),
£Z0T uarew
JaysiBay yoayn Ajyuopy STILLIVD
fazagi Jounsig BISI2YD Wd g¥Z



1 obeg

00°052- Bupiasys suonerRdy/ass - 100700 LISIHXE ONV £202/22/50 HONCHHL DNId3T00E Auey ‘prEjRg  €ZOZ/ZZIED Yhp2T  osud- uud g
L& /Y6 LG S6- TYLOL
L9258 R-Way: [BIBUSE) JULld LINCA - 094286 100V TTNIANT £Z0Z/12/E0 ZEFDEELEOT fig
¥ ari Bupjsaly suoneisdyaso - 100 LO0 ZEYOSELEDZ spueanp - J0jABL g JNEg  £TOZ/ZZ/E0 erpLz  MPeUD- wd I8
05'EE 05ee- TYLCL
0gee 05'e8- [E1BUBE) 1l \BNOA - 092286 TedINTD AN HLNOA - 202 £ZOZ/LZ/E0 6.9/82/502 g
osge- Bupjosy suoyeredOgasD - 100°L00 GJQJSEISOZ  SIED SIno) ojny - lojAE) R JoNRE  STOZ/TTLD Zvbiz PRy wd |1ig
LE2SE LLAGE- TYLOL
L£2GY LLLGL- fRIBUSY Wld HNPY - 0227286 10DV 1INav - €202 £Z0Z/1/E0 0865ESLE08 e
1L 16)- Bupjoeyn sueonersdQ/ass - L0000 9665EELE0T Wnpy - Jofiel @ Feyed  SZOT/ZZ/S0 Wiz 309UD- 1wd (g
00042 00°042-
00681 00'551- SSOIAIRG UONBULIOL| - 0ZE696 AIHSHIEAWAN VIV - €202 £Z0Z/0Z/E0 5908922
D0'GLE DOSE - LRI UBSISSY - LLEB96 JIHSHIGWAN VTV - €202 £20Z/02/80 2889101
i rag Bupsaayn suogeradQ/aso - LOOTLOD ~a[\l HONBIDOSSY AlRIgI] UBDUBWY  EEOZ/TT/E0 obbiZ  MoeYD-jwd N8
18952 28¥5T- TYLOL
g Far SUBIIYSALSY USD] - §/2'F88 SININHSTEATH
9g° LS 9gl5- sweibold jereuss usal - ZLZ' P88 53MNddNS WYdo0Yd
6671 661~ [BI1BUSS) JULd LBNOA - 064296 %004 £20Z/12/E0 THOZOAM-ALTL
200 ¥e09- swriBold |eeUsD uss ] - Z/Z788 2311ddNS WY$D0Hd 220Z/LE/E0 ASNL-LSMO-NING
0z 0Z¥i- [BlaUSS) Julid HNPY - 0Z/ 236 $M0049 SZOZ/LZIED LOWFMHAra-amr
8z'st 8zZ'st [eJaUSE) WUk JINPY - 0T.L'€86 s elat:| £20Z/12/E0 INDLE-AVODIr-OATE
668 66'86- sa|ddng - 00Z'588 YilN DOHD Odn3 £202/0Z/20 WALO-D6LA-X091 Ing
Pion 1Al Bunjosy) suopessd0/ass - LO0'LO0 ou| seoiaieg fende] UOZBWY  £ZOZZT/E0 6EbIC ooy~ nud Ing
[ g LLSSE TYLOL
eerl'l 1557LL 0L UT g ebuud - S0AS Jad - 005°0EL {e)i5¥ OL XT1d ¥d £20T/HT/c0 - €202
89'98.') 390821 4 53 - WESY - SOAG Iod - 00E'Z0L 1NOD TYNOSYAd 33 Hd £202/FE/E0 - £202
9r'Z2s’ L orETeL- “ HIUSIN YLOF/RIT [I0Xied - 2007 LET HOLVIN %6 Y3 Hd £20T/¥E/E0 - £20T £Z0TIOZ/C0 90E0ET0T g
LESSP' Bupiaeys suonelodG/ass - L0670 ~INES poled Aed - 0ZE0LL / 26200F "SOU 98P0 Anul [PIouRULY STUSY  CZOZ/ZZIEC gepIT  ¥ooud-wud g
9'Li 99'2/}- TWLOL
82°69 8859~ g do fessuen - souddng - 001z 2Z/10 YILYM (3T7.LLOET NYT - €202 SZOZ/0E/En L9£60./88 g
895 68'45- =zl do pereuss - seyddng - 0oL 222 ¥L/E0 H3.LVM AT TLLOT YN - 202 CZOTI0TIE0 7.£99/88 e
~owy feulbig  unowy pled JURC2Y oWy [UIBN ajeq WnN adA]
£20Z Yore|
a@ys169y yoeyo Ajyuop £2/LLIV0
Wd 542

fieigi] 101810 BOS[BUD



PR — e S— N — S i |

g abed

£00HY'L EQCFY - IVLOL
£Q'0F'L £0°0FY L SBS) SUMMIN - 00T 0T6 £208/0e/20 - 72/L0 - 834 £202 £ZOZ/0Z/E0 LG530L€ Ji22]
oot L~ Bupiosyn suoneiado/gss - LO0'LOG “FZ/L0- 934 202 - 990S05-09 10DV - LSGZOJE ANl ~Id seg-ABisugman uone)|eisuod  £Z0Z/ZZ/S0 LShIZ  ¥oouyD- hud g
BEPG 6EFS- IYLOL
857FS BE'bg- Bes|eUD Ul SIayInyY - 8Z2'Fes DIVIAL HONMT £20E/LE/E0 891-5Z Od it}
68°p5- Bupjoayo suonesedQ/aso « LODTLOD ANIWISHNIWITY AZOVLS 'LHMO4dNOD  £20Z/Ze/e0 0S¥iZ  WoeuD- jwd g
9z LE0'Y oTLEN ' IYioL
¥ iz i JBpjuuds esspuD 0 AID - 0517026 HEDINIEIS £202/82/20 - LE/10 83
¥7'ang's ¥roos's- ogoarg BaspUD jo AUD - 081028 ALOK1DTTS €202/82/20 - 1810 924
898l 89°LEL- Jamag eesiel) 0 AND - 0ZL°026 H3MIS £202/82/20 - 1§/L0 934
2965 lg'ag- lelepn BeSRYD 30 A0 - 0LLOZE €Z0&/82/20 - 158/10 934 £202/02/80 82205202 e
9T L0 Bupsayy suopesedo/gsy - L00TH00  TOZ/IL/E0 - LEL0 934 - MIMISHILVAWOITT €202 281EM B 08|F-BISIPYD Jo D SZ0EEEE0 BYPIE  PeYD- Jd Mg
(=)= LOGTL- TYLOL
2Bl L48L- =2 dng Buues|o-seyddns - 00Z68.L £Z0Z/OL/IE0 dVOS - €202
LA AN 4 sBmy Suesip-selddng - c0g6T.L £20Z/0L/E0 SOMY - £202 £202/0Z/20 OVEZEOSTLY mna
19GrL- Bupjosyn sueneredO/gsD - 100100 VYZECOZFE #LOOY OFTLE06PLY o0g-uopelodiog SRS STOZ/ZTIEO 8tz ¥09YD- Nd [Ig
ot°LOG'L ¥ 100" L WLOL
ot LoG'L o¥'1L00'L- BES|SYD Ul Si0UINY - [LE'FRS SNOLLYAOWODDV DIV £208 £20g/LE/20 $180820Z na
L= Nl Bupjseun sucnesado/gss - L0000 SZISHED - EZ/ELICH SNOLLYQINO DDV DIV UU| UZLIOIDIA OSNOH BeS[eYD  £Z0Z/CT/C0 JyPiT  P/UD- wud g
00000 00°c00'2- IVLOL
00°000°7 00°000'2- sdiysiosuodg - 0¥l 082 HMIYM TENLdINOS F202 - £202 €Z0ZI0ZIE0 BBOLLA g
00°000°2- Bupjosyg suoneredQ/gss « 100100 MIVM SUnNLd1N0S FE0T - €208 “WOD Jo ssqiey) Baly eas[9yd  £Z0Z/ZE/E0 S¥riT  NoeyD-Iwdg g
8582 258z~ IV1OL
8587 85'8%- BISRUY Ul SIOUINTY - 82T FE8 QIYIM HONAT £TOT/LTIE0 a81/1-€€ Od ng
BG'82Z- Bupipey suonesedo/aso - 1.06°L00 DIV INIWISUNEWISY HYYVS ‘LOUVHNYIE  £20Z/22/E0 SYPIZ  ¥9eud-jwd jig
007052 0004/~ i TYl0L
00°05Z 00°08Z- SHGIYXT - LOg'¥R8 NMO@IYIEE TTY.LSNI "LNIV4aY
Q0°00% 007008~ Jedeaxypioog - 0F0LOE €E0E/ET/E0 HONOWHL SNIGITHNC0d €202 EE0ZILEZIE0 fa=v v [HE
—owy [BUBUQ  Junoury pred MNOIDY =T aweN ajeq wnn adAlL
€202 Yo
Jgysifiay yooyn Ajypuop S2I2LIY0

Aleigi 3omsiq eesiayn Wd epiE



6 °bed

5282 6.8%- 2s1 U0 $joog UNPY - 021286 2SK] WO SHoog Ynpy - £20z/1g/E0 SE88E6YL
PaelL raZi- [2i8UaD) WG UNPY - 0227286 [elouag uld INpPYy - eZ0grLeen 9629Z8VL
PAd v L¥0E- |eiouaD Julld LANOA - 097286 feleuag Julid noA £E0Z/1LE/20 YBRETEV.
Yo'il Fall- |eieUsD JUld YNPY - 0TL°C85 [elaueg) Wld NPy £20e/Le/e0 SCE6R8Y.
LB PL8L wnd abieunpy - 012286 Jund abie] ynpy - £gog/Ig/en ¥08688VL
cg'sll PERI jeues) Julld HNPY - 0247288 [eRUa9) i HRPY - SZagsLeren 208688¥.L
£9'viZ £9pLE- [e29USD) JUUd UNPY - 031296 |BsaUag) Ui 1nPY - SZOE/LZIE0 808688Y.L
| 70 474 8L v9e- Jesauas) ild HNPY - 0247286 [elauag) Jiid IPY - €20T/ie/e0 908688+F.L
66'GL 86851 |esauas) W INPY - 022286 [eJBUSL) JUlld YNPY - £Z0Z/LERD 0Z.5981%L
2eey L8 [e1aues) Julld INPY - 0Z2L7286 |eleuaD JId INpY - £20Z/121E0 12,5081,
9zZ'08 92°06- Wld aBleTInpY - 0127286 Riud sbiet ynpy - £Z0Z/1E/E0 Lrzlsers
9gcE [sisg oy |esauas Julld INPY - 02.L7286 [BioUsD JULIg NPV - £20Z/12/50 oFelesis
AR 21788 [erpuUsH) Wlid YNPY - 02286 [e1BusD) L YNPY - £Z0T/LT/E0 crelesy.s
6¥8l &F8l- [2lBUag) Wl INPY - §TL°286 [BIBUSD JUlld JNPY - £E0T/LT/ER £59108%,
£O'ChE £g'ebe- [RUa5) Jlld INPY - §ZLZ8BE [2BUS5) UL HINPY - forA r A ALY SGoF08FL
gL'g8 gL [eJauas Wld YINOA - 08L°Z86 [eisusD Juld LINCA - E20Z/1T/E0 ¥5o108Y.L
Ie'st LEGF [essuaD) Julld INPY - 0ZLE86 |elsusD juld Jpy - £Z0T/LT/EG 6e9LLivL
S0 /ST §0°L5E- [e18UBS) JUlld YINOA - 497286 [2IBUSD JUlid UINCA - Pord sFAAFA ] S18¥Eivs
G148 866 |- [e1auss JUld LNOA - 097286 |eJalRg) JUlid LINCA - £2T0Z/12/E0 riersivl
zZe0e z2g7oe- [efRUSD Jld INPY - §ZL Z86 |elauag) Julld Jnpy £zZ0z/)e/en zievslys
£g'gl £891- [elauag) JaUd INRY - 927286 [Bieuas Julld JNpY £20e/1e/e0 €18¥eLrs
ge'ee 0g<Ze- JHS sy 159y Boid ANpY - 226°FR8 dHS SHD 5oy Boid Inpy £Z02/12/E0 IS1L92 7L
rrEe PEEe- Jud =521 NPV - GLL'Z86 yiug ebre ynpy £20Z/1E/E0 ELISLLPL
£8'al £8°9k- [eleus9 Jld YNpY - 62286 [esauan) Jid Ynpy forderAgRai] 2855.8%L
£8'8lL £8'8)- [eJBusD) W INPY - 02L7E86 [elauag) Jutld Inpy £20g/IEen £895/60)
Ve 89°FE- dnoug) Buipesy UINOA - EZ' 788 dnougy Bupesy yinoA £Z0Z/LEen 8506851,
0l1ee olLee- [B1Bausn) Rid INPY - 02286 {eisuzs Julid NPy £e0Z/1elen £EPR0SkL
DEEE'Z- Bupjoayy suoneiedO/gso - 1007100 soopneg Aegr weibu £ZUET/E0 95y NoRUD-jWid g
0g'0L 0504 L0l
0S'0L 05°0L~ A9lI0RY - 01.0°LOS Y104 1231 £20Z/02/E0 /5658 na
05702 Bupjoay) suolesed()/asD - 1607100 Z0000-69612 LNIM - 9L9£58 ANI Yliwg g sUzjjo MG 181seg  EZOE/EZIE0 SSPLZ  PRYD- W g
oebtll 9l IvLOL
9EFLL feion 444 Aleluone)s / swalj pajuyd - 0k 088 SAYVO SSANISNG £20¢ £202/0Z/e0 ANI-6£158-d(] fllg
9ELl- Bupposyn suonesadQ/ass - LO0TLOD ANI-6ELSS-Hd Bunuud 1g ejloqg  £20Z/ZZ/EC PSPiZ  MIOUD- W IHE
00’05 0005~ IYLOL
00°GS 00708 forislt el - 12 ves 9L/20 "INILYTTAT0L. - £T0T £CoT/Lele0 Zrial-gz Od g
0305 Bupjooys suogeiado/gsD - 100°LO0 £2/81/£0 SWILYT1Ad0L ey ‘edapyaqg £ED0Z/LTIE0 EcPiZ  Nosyd-jud g
¥5'lee FSEEE- L-ARSIN
Nm“mh Nw”mh. asusdxy JoJalIq - Q02 096 ALSIONSHAS/M ONIWNYEDOE 2 MTIN £20¢
ZT°95T ZZ'95¢e- SHOWRE - 1087428 LOArodd 3avyo HLENGS 3 DIV £20¢ €20Z/12/e0 £52e 1135
vaLee- Bupooyn suogersdQyESD - L00LOD  €Z/IL/S0 - LH/Z0 LNIWILVLS UV - £52¢ Bulpue oiv BSIA QJaymiuy 031800 £ZOZZT/ED Zsvie  MPsyD- g g
oy eulBis0  Junowy pied JUNoIIY owIN aweN areq LnN adAL
€ZO0Z YM2IN
o159y Mooy AJluc) SLILLIVD
Wd S

Kaeigi 10181G BIS]RYD



0l 9beq
£ ibL'y TLGHL'Y TWLOL
S9'VE yOvE- sueibold TISUSD) USDL - 2L 788 JZIdd LNOMYIdd STYNIL - MOT13E IAS
cogL 66'¥1- sWelbold RIAUSD USAL - ZLZ'R8 71 QWD 1D SAONYH ANIL LLL - T100HDY
GLge cl'ge- slualuyseSy U] - 9/ 788 SOV 1349 "0l - 3T00NOY
BE'ET 26'ce- sweifold [eleusg Usal - 22788 ONINNYED O - STEVHOIR
g 20°s- sjusLLysSeYSY Usal - 9/Z°F88 S31ddNS SUNYH ANLL 111 - 33¢1 ¥vT1104
¥yeT ev'Gz- BOSIBYD U SIOWRNY - 8EZ +8E S19 HOHLNY iy - G3HS DNILEO IHL
05'92 892" sweibtld [BloUeD Ul - 2LZ¥E8 SANd4NS M0 MO0 D1 - GIHS ONIELOd FHL
0og 86'6Z- BOS[ELD Ul SIOUNY - 8ZE 488 334 NOSHI3d ANNROS - LSIJ TOOHIS VISTIHD
5988l g5'68l- Suipesy JBURLING USBL - L/Z'V88 IZrdd St NZIL - SNid TFWYNT
LL8E 69'88- sweifold [RISUSH UssL - 2/Z' 88 SOOI TN ININ - 09T
048 ol Buipeey Jewwns usd] - LIZ'haR d¥g - $0ug ¥IQ0HY
€181 o181 Sujpesy JSWWNG USR] - 1/Z 788 d¥$ - e0ug ¥3Iaoug
Lreee ze'ese- siadedsmaN AT2G - 029286 OILAIMOSENS SMAN HOEHY NNY - JNOYD AT
PIULL 8E0OLL- sweifold WNOoA [BIsLes) « 222788 ZI VZZId = NNl 39¥L10D
8569 7589 sbuysiung soedsiexen - 01E° /96 SAHENS WVED0Ed 2178Nd - SGUVNIIN
Pt 8z’ 188~ AreMUOS JUBWAINDS - 0027266 HNLLYYIAL ASNIOIT ANOTD JAILYIYD - 3500V
gLosr Z6'557- suoydaial - 0Z1L 008 €Z0Z/ST/ED - 9E/Z0 'dIOA - HV.LSTIVLS
08¢ gr'ae- suempog Juswdinbs - 002°L95 SZOZIVEIE - 6272 ddY ANOD OIAIN - NO0Z
¥670.5 59'048" stujysiung soedsieyely - 0LE°296  "dNS WYYDHOUd 2N8Nd FoVASHDIYIN - SIMOT
£0'865 G155 aremyog uawdinks - 00Z°L96 T £20E/C TUVMILIOS DNILNNIQOTY - SHOODAUDIND
20T 202" a1empos Wawdnkby - 00772195 T34 NOLLOVSNYHL NSIFHOS - TOVNDIS O8iX
0§29 ris BlEMypog Walldnbl - g0z’ L95 OWd ISNOH-NE ‘FIAMIS ANOTT - TOYNOIS 08iX
00'5g B5'vz- “pIop/sey - ceuddy YIS - OF8TESE  NOLLWISTNAY 2-4viS "THCJINOD - ISNOHTHONS
8E'VZL ZEYTL- - ssuadxy Joposnd - 00T 098 T DN ONOYd ONININYYDON - MOYD TNITLVHD
06'ze 988" “pauddy B S0ASS-U| RIS - 029606 “THAE ‘NOLLYSHIANOD SMIIATY - TIHD NOWIWCD
62T 8EYZ- esusdx3 Joloalg - 00Z 095 193r0NEd ONIDY 'O LA NOSTIN - TTIHSD LNYITYA
g8l 19795L- Ang eipaiy - QL1088 DIV - SANL NNS
ao'ssl e5Ts- HBAA AIBIDYT ISSMPIA - ZLF088 SHIMDILS HTYM LT LSIMAIN - TN UDIDILS
oo'0s LB B Ang BIPOW - 0137088 I - NVIOHVYNS YIS 1FHD
29'8% 65788 AleuopEls / SWsy pejuild - 0¥E088 SOVL JAYN QUVOL/HIVLS - AJINYN
00’86 $6'96" QI USB1ARNOA [2I8USSy - |Z¥ 088 S NILYYOHIAND IU0438 0001 - ITNW WIHDILS
obat 186 soddns - 00Z'§28 NS HIATM HITINMTOA - SNOLLOWOH IALUSOd
nooLl 06691~ suemyos Weldinby - 00g 296 MOOAAY1d ¥H £202/1E/E0 20708202 k=]
TLsYLY Bupioayg suopesedo/ass - LOO'LG0 ™ LNIWALYLS ‘€202/90/40 INA 561€ Bulpug oy jueghey  £zoz/zZ/EO 65%.z vouD-jwd g
04981 0Z'g8L- WLOL
0488l nL'ggt- sqng/sionpold dUoaoe(3 - OLYES6 34 - SAYTd OZCIA AJONY £20E £202/12/e0 Mdd - ZES8EE g
02'88)- Buppeyg suon=iedo/ass - 1007100 AUVNug3d - SMOHHOE AJONYM ONI AJONYM  €Z02/2Z/e0 857IC  W9eUD-uid [ig
000Gk 00°00L- TYLOL
el o] 0000k~ fomieyn Aieg - Glz'beg  20/20 AWIL HIIQAOL 'Pi/E0 YIINISIHd INILATYE £20Z/1.5/E0 Zrsoi-¢z ilfz]
00"00L" Bupjooy) suogesad/gso - LO0'LOC /20 JNIL ¥I1AdOL ‘Yi/e0 ¥ILNISTHd TNILAGYY YOOIHIN "ZLIVH €200 ISPLZ  WoouD-1wd g
08'¥EET 08FBE'T- TYLOL
BESL 6EGI- d¥$ SuID) 159y Boid INpY - JZ6'788 duS sW9 199y boid Inpy - £Z0L/1TIE0 0669005/ ng
z8'98 ze9z- |1UB0) WU HNPY - 0Z. 286 [2I5LUSO) UL YNPY - £Z0Z/LTI0 Le88zevl na
oy [eUlbllO  Junowy pied ROy [TIT=11Y] BUIEN ayeq WhN adA]
£20Z Y24ew
J21s1Bay Mooy ApIuciy £ZILLIPD
ArelgyT 1oWmsiq 2aseyYo Wd 52



L1 abed

00'¥66'9- Bupjosyg suoneredp/gso - 10D LOD LE0SZLL - Al ONITHE - 6LO8LS00LL ANI diog sojens(m Jo|puiyds  SZOZ/ZZ/ED loylz  PeuD- uud g
00°5Z 00'sZE- IWLIOL
00°52 005z Aeoy equapy [euonmgsy) - 015'696 Add £T0Z/1Z/E0 2241290 na
0gsg- Buryosyn suoneiedp/dsD - L00°L00 AZHL - NOILYGNNOH AYYLOY easpy) Jo qnio ARjoy  EZ0Z/EZIE0 99riZ  Hoeyd-jwd Mg
Lg LG [RAR-o TY10L
LgLLG [R-AR-5 MBAL ARSI ISOMOIN - 11188 AP0 PRBURYD ‘111 1BE SBM - STHNHDOHE MTA £202 £Z0Z/0Z/E0 102992 mg
L8 215- Bupjaeyo suoneiadorasy - 1007100 107992 ou| Yo Jusd  £Z0Z/ZTIE0 §9viz  MI9YD-jud g
00'GLE 00°628- Bl ATe
00'G2E 00628~ sweifold QNOA [B13USD) - Z12F88 SHIWYNS TNJAV1d § Y £T0Z/1E/E0 £51-22 Od g
00'S2E" Buppoeyp suope1adq/gS3 - LOOTLO0 SHOVNS TNHAYTd 11INYVE THR ‘NYION  £20Z/2Z/E0 yopiz Mooy I (g
oLye8 aLyee- IYLOL
2Lyl BLYEL uogold-UoN aad - 02F'286 SaAd ON LTNAY 3YiN £20Z/1Z/20 §/9/6VE05 g
6625 66725 05I(] UO SHO0T LINOA - OFL'Z86 AVAYAY 1A £Z0Z/LE/ED $/0./6¥E0% ng
L8y £L 8Ly argesd AQ - 097286 SAAT 3UNLYIS LINAY YYIN £T0Z/LT/ED £L0/6¥805 e
66°29 66719 251 UO $300F YINOA - OFL 285 AVAMYAY 1 £ZOZILEIED Z5059rEDS ng
vZyl PT L uoBolt-UoN QAd - 04¥'Z85 SAAG N GFANYE £ZOZ/LTIE0 LEOGOFEDS ng
TLLS 28 almea GAd - 09¥'T86 THNLVAL 1INaY 834 £Z0Z/VTIE0 289P9PEDS 1lj=3
zler zLer anead gAd - 097286 JNLY3ad LINav 34 £ZOZILEIEC LGZOFFEDS na
6665 86°85- 281(] U0 SHO0F YINOA - OFLZ86 AYPAVAY CEOEITICO 085 L0PEDS g
oL'yse- Bupjosys suopetedO/aSD - 1607100 odey jsemplN  £202/ZE/E0 £ovlz  osyD-jud [I9
00°6/2'y 0062 WLOL
00°GLE'Y 00'GLZ paloLnsay - SUQIUXT - 086°FR8 1203rOud 30vH9 HLYNO0 -8oueeq Haiux3 ZZOE0E/E0 L0LDO0-ME [122]
005LT P Bupioays suogessdo/gsD - 1007100 [0uR||Y SHY BOUSWY-PIN  €Z02/ZZ/E0 ZoviZ  WPRYD-wd Nig
Co'0gL 00°0GL- IYLOL
0o'oslk 00051 sweifold [21ause) USa) - FITHES 1nOXvIdd STYNId VOOA 202 £20T/LE/E0 8YL-82 Od g
80 051~ Bupjoayn suopesadO/ass - 100°L00 1NoXMYIHEL STYNIL - VOOA My W INILSHD ‘MY £202/28/E0 19piZ  APRYD- Hud g
[ 12ze- IWL10L
Leee P o BIS|OUD Ul SIoyNY - 9Z2'F88  TISHNGWITY STYIW - vASTZHD NI SHOHLNY €202 £T0E/T/ED 4504182 Od g
Leee- Buposyn suonmiado/aso - LOOTL00  ANIWISHNSWEA TrYINW vISTIHD NI SHOHLNY AQIAYA ‘TTIFHOCHYT  £202/22/0 09r¥iz  AveyD-lud g
rouny UG JUnoWY BIEd N0y [ITET] BN a3eQq LN adA)
£20Z Yyl
Js1s169y MoayD Alvpuciy EZ/LLVO
Wd 5pZ

Aieigr 1o1gs1q eos|PY)



Z1 obed
00°G68- Bupjosy suclered/aso - LG0T LOD £40 £ ¥YIA - SELIZ ANI ‘ONI‘NVIZO0Z  £202/ZZIE0 Sivlz  WRRUD- g g
29628 £O'678" WIOL
£9°6Z8 $oBTS- " USg X3l SBULI-SOAS S8 + 00Z0LL YV WML £202 £202/12/E0 LL£0s202 g
£9°628- Buposyn suonesad/gsd - LOOTL00  VQ LNIWALYLS ‘702 MdV - ZLO0LPELOPQ ADITOd "00 @JURINSY] Bjf] WINUN  £ZOZ/ZZIED Yiviz ¥o8YD-Jwd fig
0T 282 0T’ 9l TLOL
0zZ'88 az'se- SOURUSIUMZIA JBIBI [[BWS - E0L'E08  ""S/S0 - LO/E0 FONYNILNIVIN ¥ LN TIVIS - $20Z
sLish 818 s=doD YelS - Z0L €08 SZOT/LE/S0 - /S0 HAIMOD JIVIS - £208
ZRLYE ze'Lve- Jsidog oland - LOL'E08 £202/1E/E0 - LO/E0 MO0 DITEnd - £2028 £20Z/0Z/E0 £CLGVT6L e
07284 Bupjoeys suonesedp/ass - LOGLO0 005 # LOVHLINGD - 199¥Z8L #LOOV - EELSPZ6LANI “"OTONHOAL 301340 ALISHIAIND  €Z0T/ZE/E0 EIpLZ 09UD-Jud g
00°0L5 00°0L5- TVLOL
00°0.8 00045 MOUS - ZL9E08 TYACHIY MONS 834 £202 £TOZ/LE/ED glis g
007045 Bupiosys suonesado/ass - 106100 SL¥L AN - LOVHINOD TYAONIY MONS OT1NIQEVD SANVEHIL  £202/2Z/50 ZpIT  MORUD- Wi NI
02588 02’698 LOL
0z'5e8 02’598 Joypny - 020108 ANVLINSNOD d34d Lany £20E/LE/ED €261 g
0z'598 Bupyoey) suohered/asD - 0o L0D JdTHd LNV ANYNuE3 2T1'dNOYD TIHAOOM SHL  £Z0Z/ZT/ED LIPLT  ¥09UD- ud (g
01°60€ 05°60E- TVIOL
017608 0i'608- SJodsioH M - LLE'0S8  T/Z0 - 12710 SLOJSLOH 131M FU90WL - ¥ - 5202 £202/02/E0 FAAANTANA g
01°608- Bupsay suoneiedQ/aSY - LOGE00 ~ £20E/22/C0 QALY INSWALYLS - TZ00555L6 LDV INDOW-L  £T0Z/TTIED 0b22 WoRYD-Iwd INg
60gL 005 iol
00°sL 00’52 foerey Aeg - sLzve8 /20 JNIL ANOLS £20Z/LE/E0 Zranl-ez Od g
00°5." Hupjosyy suoneledo/gsD - 1007100 S1/E0 LS MO HILNISTHL WVHNOOHd HLNCA  NOSTOD HI3AVSIi3 ‘uNONAIS  £20Z/2Z/co 69FIZ  WoRUD-Iwd 1D
8.6/ 9L6LE VIOL
9L6/T slgle- EBS{BUD U SI0UINY - §TC 793 SHO0L NOdNOD IV £202/12/e0 5LE0EZDE g
9rclz Bupjosy2 sucpesedo/aso - LOG LOD NOJNOD 102 YASTIZEHD NI SHOHLNY syoog Mudipusssg  £Z0ZITE/EO 80F2Z  ¥oeUD- Juid g
00'88'9 00'7EB'g TVLOL
00°%66'9 DO'¥66'S AousBuRuOD oS IR - 0LO'€08 ISNVHD TIO £Z0Z/02/E0 6108150012 ilts
“owy [euUtBup  Junowy pleg “moosy oS weN o1eq wnN adfl
£20Z YOI
I91s169y Nooyd AU £ZILLIYO
Wd ST

Kreagry 3014381Q B9SIYD



¢l obed

00°052'L 007084~ IVIOL
oooss't 00061~ |euoyuEs - G0O'E08 £2/81 - §0/€0 DNINYI 1D £20 £C0Z/TT/e0 Yo d® g
00°052'y- Bupjasyg suoneledo/gsD - 1007100 £2/81 - S0/S0 DNINVTTD  ~ Auedure) Bulues|) uononpold v £Z0Z/ZT/ED Liyiz 3o8yD-1d Ig
elle zie- ™IOL
zlte elve stuelfiold UINOA [BIBUSD - ZZZ 788 SHOVNS e JamML EEOT/LE/E0 ZrE9L-ez Od g
elye Bunjzoys suopessdo/asd - 1007100 SMOVNS g D8ML exlssef NIGNZ  £20L/TTIED elyiT  WIRYD- Wd I8
00568 00°568- Y1010
00’568 00°568- SQNS/SNPOLL JIUORIDIT - 0LF'ZBE £ HVIA - SUVALIOS dYS XMOVISNYIE £202/1E/e0 £8L42 L=
=owy [eulBLQ  Junowy pred N0y QDN a1eq LN adA]
EE0T Y2IEN
JgysiBay Nosyo Alyuon €2ILLIVO
Ad spT

Kieaqr 1013810 285|949



™



3:05 PM
04/17/23

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through March 2023

QOrdinary Income/Expense
Income
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donatlon
674,110 - Designated Adult Programming
674.111 - Deslgnated Youth Programming
674.112 - Designated Muslc Focus Programs
674.113 : Designated Exhibits Programming
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674,121 + Annual Giving
674.141 - Deslgnated Technology
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted
674,500 - Moblle CDL
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donatlon
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 + Chelsea Ed Foundation
Totat 675.000 - Private Grant Sources
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
850.000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
850,910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications
884.000 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
Total 884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884,970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence
864.910 - Adutt Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage
884.916  Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.930 - Oral History Restricted Gift

Jan -Mar 23 Budget $ Over Budget
1,000 5,250 (4,250)
2250 4,750 {2,500)
2,000 4,500 (2,800)
3,000 3,000 0

320 20 300
¢ 15,000 (15,000)
0 3,000 (3,000)
0 750 {750)
5,155 5,025 130
13,725 41,295 (27,570}
0 1,500 {1,500}
0 1,600 {1,500)
13,726 42,795 (29,070)
13,726 42,795 (29,070)
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 Q
3,000 3,000 0
2,600 2,000
2,000 2,000 0
2,000 2,000 0
3,500 (3,500)
0 1,060 {1,000)
0 4,500 {(4,500)
1,000 1,000 Q
1,G00 1,060 Y
0 0 0
0 0 a
1,500 1,500 0
0 1,000 (1,000)
74 750 (39)
0 0 0

Page 1 of 2



3:05 PM
04117723

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through March 2023

Total 864,910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884.000 - Programming
969.000 + CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970,000 - Capital Expense 980,00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile GDL
Total 980.200 * Technology Restricted Gifts
Total 980.200 - Technology
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan -Mar 23 Budget $ Over Budget
2211 3,250 {1,038)
(25} 0 {25)
50 2,750 (2,700)
1,861 1,500 361
1,881 1,500 361
1,886 4,250 {2,364)
7,007 15,000 {7,903)
150 750 (600)
150 750 (600)
150 750 (600)
D 134,359 (134,3509)
0 134,359 (134,359)
0 134,359 {134,359)
0 134,359 (134,359)
10,247 153,109 (142,862)
3,@ {110,314) 113,1?.2_
3,478 (110,314) 113,792

Page 2 of 2




1 jo | abed

“B5gte) 1817157 L {elv'2z7) Boevezh O o 0 [ 0 0 [ 0 {o0z5v1)  02r'lh ZEG6'PEY  £50°459
%0 (o0e'3L) 00T'81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 4 [+ 0 0
%0 00Z'8) {poz'el) 0O i 0 i 1] 1} 0 0 0 o Q 0 i
%0 (oog's) 00E'8l 0 [i] 0 [} 0 0 [H 0 [} [+ 0 0 0
%0 00s'9e {oog'se) 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 i 0 0 0 (]
{%86F) 1E6'69F'L (g/o'she) esT'vec’t O 0 0 0 0 [ 0 s} (o0Z'Sirs)  DEF'Zl ZE6'VE9 £50°/69
%YE (pg0'609'1) Y6 PEr'e  CLE'SZR 0 0 0 0 0 [+ 0 0 8625 Zir'eae flirgs: 1 215292
%48 {z55'g8t) 00L'eBL  EFL'DS 0 e 0 0 [i] 0 i [} [ 129'04 vi'lE 008
%15} BS5'05 BSE'SAL  LZF'e9T o] o o} 0 4 4] o 1] [A%Ara g52'0ek Pre's £05°'9C1
%G1 YAl BL5'%E wl'e 0 8 0 0 C 0 0 0 967 £0F il S65
%9g (506" L1} 00g's9 G6E'EZ 0 i} 0 0 o 0 0 0 gel'l ge8'l ez’ 6801
%Sk (6¥a'sL) 5918 88T 0 o} 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 2982 0 0
%51 (ges'ze) z60'sk $55'8 0 [+ 0 0 [ 0 0 9 0 0 (z99'7) alL'eL
%8 {9e0') ooty yoc 0 o} 0 0 s} 0 0 0 90} 22 Q &
%ot (ozz'o9) 0s6'L2 0SZ'LL 0 0 0 ] o] o o} ] o LiF'G 582'5 0
%S (028'2) 005'Z b4l 0 0 ] 0 o} 0 0 0 0 88 og 0
%EG (61.2'09) Glg'sTL 96989 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 StL'6h £rz'ol r02've ¥09'8
%02 (z6£'LL) 882'06 267'81 0 0 i ] 0 0 0 0 28 z09's £0F'6 BLL'E
%IT (528°ZE) 009" 122 o 4] 0 1] 0 [0} 0 o GE0'E 9L £ob 'S
%ET (Zr9'zrl) SO9'E8L  £66°0F s} 1] 0 0 o] 1} 0 0 GZ9'ed LL6'CL 99L's 9EC'S
%Y (a16) opoL zo [ 0 [+ [+ 0 0 0 0 o £l ] W
%8 {gi8'vs) 0s9'z8 Ll 0 0 [ s} 0 0 [ 0 689 §ze'T ggg'e £28')
%0T {Fs0'1) 99E'E TiT o 0 4 [+ 0 b [} 0 i g8 81 0
%6 {Ear'l) 009°t i 0 [l [ [+} 0 ] ¢ 0 o s} 59 93
%0 {oog) 009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 [ 0 ] 0
%wTl {eooL1) o478 BEE'C 0 ] o o] 1} 0 o] ] £5T £20°L B6E £59
%RFT levL'86) BEV'96TL 0BT'60E 0 0 0 0 o o o o fratiiond ZEG'L6 £62°L6 18972
%6 {i71'sgL) g19'e8l'c BOVPBFOT 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 (z22'E8) TER'00E 607'192 0.5'6L6
%¥S {17L'BEL) 9le'88L's 69K'EP0T O 0 0 0 0 0 [+ [i (zz2'zs) ZER'ODE 682188 0.5'61L5
%0 {0051 005} 0 0 0 [+ o 0 0 0 c 0 ) 0 0
BrE {s6E'22) S6TL¥ 953'cl o 1] 0 0 0 0 0 o oLl 0er'g {16} o'
ST 0 o} o] 0 0 a o] o 0 0 SLLT o]
BEQ'Y ] 0 4} 0 ] 0 0 ¥ 0 orR'S {100'2) 6619
%Lz {gee'2L) 0002E 195y 0 o 4] o 1} ] v} 5] o] 218 L0E') £3%
=¥ 0 o Q Q o] 0 o] 4] 0 =73 Z9l IEL
%EL {Ges) 009 =72 0 i 0 0 0 0 [ C ge 74 gl 0
%6 BlLs'T) 00z'E 18 0 0 Q 0 0 c 0 .0 0 LE osE o
%81 {zzv'e) ono'e €15 0 1} 4] 1] o} 0 0 o 95t 851 85T o
%0 {000°'02) ons'oe 0 D 0 ¢} [+ 0 0 o} i 0 ] o 0
%ed {8/9'z)) 00804 ZZL'ag 0 0 0 s} 0 0 0 0 0 0 zeL'es e
%16 {#65'19) L2Z'9C0'T J99'v9E L 0 0 4] o] o} o 0 o (ess'es) ¥EE'GHE 51£'228 18F'P08
J9Dpng j0 9, iobpngJeAD $ JebDpNg  Zzoag-uURf ZZod( ZZAON 220 g des 77 brejed orIRmA PUZZAuRp i) zz 1dy ZZ e ZZ o4 Zg uep

jabpng o} acusnLoMad
Aieqri 1oU3S1q BasEUD

ot BN

QUeIL ISYI0 39N
asuadxg Jau (3oL

Z00'666 Pund Asey deQ of suedL - ZO0'S68
1L00°566 Aadwi] |eyde) of Suet) - LOD'SE6

asuadxg B0
asuadig/owedt] BYIG
suroaup AreUIpIO 18N

asuadxg jejol
asuadxy Uensa)1od - 000 ERE
00°086 vsuadxg [e3den - DOU'CLE
[eABLL B Juawdo[@A3d WS IO - 000°696
juawidinba - 0007296
D0Z'L0g SIURIOSY| - 000996
S3JJAIG UONBIICINY - DOD'596
ssuadxg 1030221q % pIECE - 000096
s3BN - 000°0Z6
JaBILNLEA - 000°588
Buguureibold - p00'bes
speysjely [euogeLtuold - po0'08s
SUOREUNWILOs|AL - O00'0SE
SJORIUCT FIAIDS SDUBLBZUIBY - DDO'E08
00¢"102 SIS0 2SI °F S3TJ-UHIPY - 000TOR
SOA% [ENFOENUOY B [BUSISSOI0I - 000708
008,22 eoususjulRp-saf|ddng - 00ZEL
00222 @bEsod - oA PUIC - 0ODLEL
009" 222 dBd Suysnangeunund - 0007054

2L sof[ddng - 000" 122
LOZ 390V [DRUOD SOAG [DULOSIR - 0007 10L
Isuadxg
401 SSOI0

awoou [e10}

$90UNCE JURID SJBAL - J00GLY
UOBUOQ B UORNYLGLOD SNUSASY - 000729
000°909 SPUNIY R SWOoU| 3SIN - 000°1LD
005°699 sBuBYD SN[EA JUBKIISIAU] - D006
001909 SISSOTY/SUIED JUSLIISIAUL - 001539
001590 .wﬂbgﬂ_ JuBISSAU] - HON"S9D
oay Asualiy uonyos|og/sead T - 002°259
001" 200 S99 JUBPISIY-UON - 0L 259
N § saido) - g0}
sauld |euad - BOLRLIS
Py =S - 00}'OFS
zov anuaASY IRLESIT - BOD'Z0Y
JWOoIL

osuadxg/eurcou; A

SISEE [ENISNY

STILLIVO

Wd k=°e



i

[ 4o | obed
1
[%%8e5) JELLGYL {g)¢"22z)  882vZe’t 0 [1] 0 0 [1 0 0 ] {ooz'sbl)  0T¥LL Z66'H69 £50'489 awcaul 19N
%o (coz'sl) ooe8l O 0 0 o il o 0 0 o 0 0 0 o SWITIU] JAAD 39N
%0 [T {opz'al) Q@ 0 0 0 1} 0 [ 0 0 1] 0 [i] 1] asuadxg S0 rejoL
%0 (coe'st) ooe'st o] 1} 0 g o o 4] 0 o] Q o] 0 o TO0'GE6 PUNZ Asay del o) SteIl - 200466
%0 cos'ss  {oos'ee) o 0 0 0 0 s ¢} 0 [ 0 ¢} 0 ¢ 100°656 Ardwy eyides o} sueAl - LOO'SEE
asuadxg 80
Qm:mnxm..mﬂ-ou:m 48110
(%861} L86'50F' L (8/9'6p2)  6SZ'PZZL 0 Q 0 0 g [y 0 v (e0g'sk1)  ozv'll Z665'769  £50'2G9 awosu] ArRUPIO 18N
Y e (¥80'608"L) Y5EYEF'T  OLE'GES 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 ¥86'25 ZLF'E82 52 0% 15292 asuadig [ejoL
%LE {zg5'eeL) C0L'BEL  EFL0S ] i 0 0 0 [} 0 4 [ 219'01 yILLE nog ssuadxy vonoa|ieD - 000TIE
%G1 865'06 BGB'GLL  LL¥'99T 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 e 85e'08l YE'L feduig=ral 00°685 osuady (eyides - 000°0.6
%GL {g8'2t) gla'ri 2484 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 967 £op Azl S6% 12AR L 3 Juatudoanag HeIS ‘30 - 000'696
%oE (s06"1¥) OOE'SS SEE'EE 1} 1} 0 4] 0 0 0 ] 9EL') 5g8'l S82'9 58071 uewdinbz - go0"L96
%Gk {s¥a'cL) LLe'gl z0e8'z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z88' 0 0 00T 108 SoURINSI - ORO'96
%EL {ges'se) ZBO'9F  tos'e 0 0 0 0 0 c 0 0 0 o (zog'y) SLL'eL SSDINISG UCHRWOINY - DOD-SIE
%8 {ge0's) o534 9E 0 0 0 0 0 o ] 0 0L ¥ZT 0 e asuadxy Jojoalld ® PIROE - 0007096
%gL {oz2'08) oss'LL 0EZ'LL o 1} 0 0 0 0 o 1] o] L' 1278 0 SR - 0000ZE
%G (g2 00§z ¥el 0 0 ] 0 0 G ] 0 0 -1 g 0 138UROA, - 000508
%EG {&12'08) Gloezl seR'es a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S8 evrZ'ol 0E%e »09'g BunuweiBold - 006488
%02 {ZaL'1i) 88706 o6v'gl s} 0 0 o 0 ] o 0 A1 208's £r's BLL'E SfRUSjE [EUCROWSd - 008088
%EE (81nZe) 008'¥y LeL'tL 0 0 0 [+ 0 0 il 0 SE0'E 159" 0P ore's SUDRROINUIWGIAAL - 000'0S8
%ET (z29'zrl) cog'egl E8E'CH 0 a ] ¢ 0 0 D [ czo'ek L4821 o9L's 9EZ's SI9EUOD SIANIDG SOUBLSIUTEN - 00008
%9 (226} ora': z9 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 ] 4 gl 8 W 002°10g S}Se0 ISIW @ S334-UIUPY - G00°Z08
%5 (5/8'vL) 0se'ze GLEL 0 0 0 c 0 0 o ] 689 SZE'T 88g's £E' SOAS [BMORNUOY) B [PUOISSAlCdd - DDOFOS
%0T (+80') 998" [Ar4 o] a 0 o Q 0 o] 1} o ag 3l o} 00822, eovetmule-sayddng - ogoEEL
%6 (egt'L) 00g't L8} s} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 99 %1 0027422 9Busod - 9AS SO - 000'LEL
%0 (o0s) 008 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] bl 0 009°LZZ d'2d Bugsyangzbuguud - poo0gs
%l (zon's1L) 0O¥'sL 2EL'E o] o] 0 0 a 0 o] o £52 £E0°) = £59 fras sayddng - poozz2
%rT (BrL'288) BEF'OBE'L 08Z'60E s} s} 0 0 0 0 0 o 9Z8'Er ZEG'16 £6Z'L6 ooy 104 199 [OAUOD STAS [9UUOSIBd + 00010
asuadg
%brd (27L'8EL) g18'88L'z B9¥'BYDZ O 0 9 0 s 0 0 0 (gcz'ea) ZES'00E 582188 0/9'6L5 Wad S80I
Y5 (2¥7L'6EL) 9l8'88L'Z BOY'BPOZ O [+} 0 0 0 0 0 0 (zez'es) ZES'Q0E 58T 188 05615 swoou] @),
%0 (005°1) 008"} 0 ¢ [ [y 0 [ 0 a 0 0 0 0 i) SBIUNOG JULID) ARAL - 00'GLY
%¥e (see'£2) SBZ ¥ 969's) ¥ [ 0 0 [+ 0 33 0 0L ver'e i6) T opiE'e ucyeuog *® UCHNGLIUGY SNURASY - 0D0'FL9
SLLT 6 [+ "} 0 c 0 c 0 0 0 SLLT i) 000°909 SpUNjay B aWOoU| OSIN - 000129
820y 0 o] o] 0 o] o 0 a 1} op8's {to0'g) G519 00§°§99 IBURYD AN[RA JUSURSIAU] - 000°659
%LZ (eeg2l) 000'22 189'% 0 8 0 0 [ 0 8 0 0 28 10g'L 8 001.'999 SISSOYSUIRD) JUIUNSIAY] - 00L'509
gig 0 G o 0 c 0 0 s 0 ol z8l g1 001899 U] SWOI] JUSURSIAL] - 00O
%EL (szg) 009 SL 0 8 6 0 c 0 0 o} 21 o4 Sk o 29y Agueby uoRas|lon/saes 111 - 00T 459
%5 (816'2) 002'e sz 0 o [ ] c 0 ] o 0 £} oSz =} 001°209 5994 JUSPISIY-UCN - 001259
%G1 (125'2) 000'e £25 ] ¢ 0 0 i a o 0 =8 85k 852 c slajuug 3 si9pdo - gOLSPe
%0 (ooo'oz) 000'02 0 0 g o 0 0 0 0 v 0 0 0 ¢ sauLf feusd - 0LPLS
%28 (z29'2h) 008'0.  TTL'8S 0 6 o 0 G 0 0 [ Q 0 zeh'es [+ PrY 61BIS - DOLOFS
%46 {F5e'19) 12Z'9Z0'T A99'FRE'L 0 0 1] o ] s} 0 ] (egs'es) PEE'SET 518128 18F'P05 Zor SNULADY INEIT - D00°Z0P
aLioaLy
asuadxy/stuoouy i
3OBRNE 1o %, 18BPRD I8AD S 39Dpnd  Zzood- UBr 22090 ZTASN 2390 IZ 098 7 B TOF DIERPT TGeRE Iz 0y zZ Ten 22 9o 2T Uer
106png o} ssurwIOUNBg m.aqmwmﬁﬂm
Aseigr 1oLsIq BasiayD W 1z



3:44 PM
04/17/23

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through March 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
402.000 - District Revenue 402

540.100 - State Aid

645.100 + Copiers & Printers

657.100 - Non-Resident Fees 607.100
6857.200 - ILL. Fees/Collection Agency Rec
665.000 - Investment Income, Int 665.100

665.100 - Investment Gains/l.osses 666.100
669.000 - Investment Value Change 665.5...

671.000 - Misc Income & Refunds 606.000

674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donati..,

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
701.000 - Personnel Sves Control Acct 701

727.000 - Supplies 727
731.000 - Other Sve - Postage  727.700
732.000 - Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
801.000 - Professional & Contractual Sves

802.000 - Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.3...

803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracts
850,000 ' Telecommunications
880.000 - Promotional Materials
884.000 - Programming
885,000 - Volunteer
920,000 - Utilities
960.000 - Board & Director Expense
965.000 - Automation Services
966.000 - Insurance 801.200
967.000 - Equipment
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
982.000 ' Collection Expense
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan ~Mar 23 Jan-Mar22 $ Change % Change
2,017,250.11 1,834,123.57  183,126.54 10.0%
58,122.38 57,263.82 858.58 1.5%
416,30 465,55 -39.25 -8.6%
281.25 375.00 -93.75 -25.0%
40.00 0.00 40.00 100.0%
374.93 88.08 286.85 325.7%
4,668.70 2,280.38 2,386.32 104.7%
403860  -27,002.20 31,130.80 114.9%
2,775.00 0.00 2,775.00 100.0%
13,726.25 17,475.00 -3,748.75 -21.5%
2,101,691.52 1,884,869.20 216,722.32 11.6%
2,101,691.52 1,884,969.20 216,722.32 11.5%
285,461.60  270,282.48 -4.820.88 -1.8%
2,085.65 2,786.33 -700.68 -25.2%
137.64 76.25 61.39 80.5%
271.04 13.29 257.75 1,939.4%
7,085.73 18,825.76  -11,735.03 -62.4%
61.80 191.57 -129.77 -87.7%
27,373.12 40,673.20  -13,300.08 -32.7%
8,686.04 10,406.88 -1,720.84 -16.5%
18,123.85 16,018.90 2,104.95 13.1%
49,161.26 25,963.87 23,187.39 B9.3%
124.38 25.15 99.23 394.8%
11,230.70 11,873.97 -643.27 -54%
257.62 347.53 -89.91 -25.9%
8,653.80 13,850.21 -5,296.41 -38.2%
2,862.00 2,863,00 ~1.00 0.0%
22,259.09 4,848.64 17,410,485 359.1%
1,644.40 4,412.85 -2,768.45 -62.7%
264,204.32 5,500.00  258,704.32 4,703.7%
42,850.21 25,891.34 16,758.87 84.7%
73222525 45485122  277,374.03 61.0%
1,369,466.27 1,430,117.98  -80,661.71 -4.2%
1,369,466.27 1,430,117.98  -60,651.71 -4.2%

Page 1




™



-$Z07 SuLids ur wuswAed puog jeuld

00'S06'159% = 00°0ES$ + 00°SL8'TS9S

§T/€ WawAed _ucom_

97°££0°86% 60" LY/ '6E9S- SIS LELS

£5°000°802°¢S ¥8°260'9255- TP S60°VEL'ES
€9°9G9'8E/ ‘€S £9°069°85/Z$ 8L 0E8VS- TY'P96'98L°TS
¥H'89LFELS 6T TLVITTTS 00°'STO/SS- 6T L6V'ELT'TS
61°888'C00°ZS v ¥81Ces' TS TTLIL8S TTLOV'ETS TS

¥6 ehE'6IrS 90°'S3L LLVS- 00'621T £76S

00°6/$ 00'0S5S 00°5es

¥6'892°69%5 90°'GER L LTS 00 P01 L76S

ssejaay Joupny souejeqg Suipu3 23ueyd 19N 2ouejeg SujuuiSag

800°€00

FOOLTIO

€00°L10

T00'E00
100°T00

Suppay) pung JusWIRY 14ad puos
pung adiAleg 1q9Qd

pun4 jeJsuan |elol

|e10] Sisuled JuawlsaAau]
pund 1e34en ASUOIN

pund swodu| paxi]

JUN0929Yy osiduawy

pueH uo ysed
1Wno20y edAed

sueg 21RIS BAS|BYD /1unody Sunpayd
SIINYIVE SMNVE VOO0

pun4d jeJaus9o

€202 "1€ youe
seoueeyg pund

AdVd4AIT 101d1sId v3STIHD

04



uawAed 70D S]IGOIA [BUl 4O} SIUNOWE Pa3I8pNg PUB SUCIIBUOR UM PaydIBW JIAIN WOy 00 SZ0 LGS
JuRWR3ElS asudilaLry YsIBW PINoyS,,

OO LTOHEQO'LTO 000°699 d1A Q0TS99 A.LA o ={-} U] ={+} POO°LTO + E00°LTO QLA
€9°999°8€LTS |09°8€0V$ 00°SZOLSS 00°0% 0£7999°%S 00'00000Z‘TS €€°946985°T$ alLA @uejeg
00°0$
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0S 00°0S TL/TE/TT
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 7Z/0e/11
00°0S 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0S zz/ot/0t
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0S 2e/0g/60
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0005 0005 7e/TE/80
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% TL/TE/ L0
00°0% 00°0% 00°0S 00°0% 000% zZ/0g/90
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 TZ/1E/S0
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% TT/OE/P0
€9°9S9°8€LTS  |StOVBSS 00°STO°LSS LL9IB'TS 00°0% TV ¥96°98L°TS TZ/Te/g0
TP96'984°T$  |0L°0008%- 96°90€TS 00°000°00Z'TS ST°'899'€6S°TS Te/ez/To
S1°869°€6S'TS  |S8'86T9% L6°T8YS 00°0$ €€'9/6'985°T$ Ze/1ef10
€£'9/6'985°TS efiefen
Juncaze Bupelado
#92uejeq Suipuz | anjep uleBuey) | | |MEIPUUM s394 1s312| o1ul siajsuel} oouejeg SujuuiSag _

00S5°999 ‘00T°999 ‘Y00°LT0 ‘€00°LT0 - SLNNOJDV 19
¥-1CC6-ET8Y-0000 "OouU JUNONY

€202/1€/€0

asudiwy
'8



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT






Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for April 2023 board meeting

Staff Announcements
March Work Anniversaries
Two awesome adult librarians celebrated work anniversaries in March:
Laura Brown celebrated six years on March 13
Gabrielle Hopkins celebrated four years on April 30

Congratulations to you both!

Bond Payment
We made the first of the last three bond payments on March 13. We will make a small
payment in fall; but the final large payment will be made next spring!

Mobile CDL Update

Things are happening! The vehicle is scheduled to arrive on Friday, April 14. We are
working with the DDA to get a spot in front of the library as a dedicated parking space
for it.

Our plan is to introduce Mobee (as we are calling the vehicle), at National Bookmobile
Day on Wednesday, April 26. Mobee will be parked on Orchard Street from 3-5PM. The
event will include balloons, cupcakes sidewalk chalk, tours of the vehicle, and
giveaways.

Mobee will be busy throughout the summer before settling into a regular schedule in the
fall. We have planned ribbon cuttings at each of the municipalities as follows:

City of Chelsea, Orchard Street outside library on Thursday, June 1 at 6PM
Sylvan Township, Township Hall, Tuesday, July 11 at 6PM

Lyndon Township, Township Hall, Tuesday, August 8 at 6PM

Lima Township, Township Hall, Monday, August 14 at 6PM

Dexter Township, Township Hall, Tuesday, August 15 at 5PM

Mobee will also appear at Sounds & Sights on Thursday Nights and at the Classic Car
Show. Mobile Mondays include visits to Timber Town, Park Lydon North, and the CDL
StoryBooktrail. Mobee will be featured in Rec it Tuesday’s at the4 Border to Border Trail
and will also ride in the Chelsea Fair Parade.

We are also plan to visit our corporate supporters in the summer — Rotary, Chelsea State
Bank, T-Mobile, and Green Tree Pediatrics.

Staff will train on all things Mobee at our annual in-service day on Friday, May 12. We
have arranged for driver instruction at St. Mary’s parking lot.




Out and About: Meetings Attended March 2023

Walk to School Wednesdays — March 1, 8, 15, 22

Rotary meetings — March 7, 14, 21

Rotary leadership meeting — March 16

Meeting with City Manager Roy Atkinson on Mobile CDL — March 8
Naomi Shihab Nye reception — March 13

Virtual training on Mobile CDL — March 23

Sculpture Walk judging panel — March 24




Information Services Report: March 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

March brings spring, and for CDL, Authors in Chelsea! This was another wonderful year for one
of my personal favorite events that we do each year. We received great feedback from teachers,
students, and the public about the authors and their works. We increased attendance by 20 or
so people from last year as well. Other monthly highlights include:

Librarians began ordering books for Mobile CDL.

| met with Serendipity Books again to discuss Lit Walk, and we even decided on an
author to approach for 2024,

Adult librarians and | met to discuss MLW and ensure that event details are on track.
We've begun planning for Music in the Air, securing contracts from performers and
reaching out to piano rentals and venues for rehearsal space.

Summer newsletter content was due in March. Librarians and | spent time inputting and
proofreading finalized program information.

We finalized donors and sponsors for the Summer Reading Program, and began work
creating the online and paper tracking logs.

The adult makerspace program, Paint Like Bob Ross, was especially well attended, and
brought in patrons who have not participated in many of our programs before. We were
pleased by this diverse group of attendees and have booked the presenter again for fall.
Another successful adult program included the Guardians of Michigan. Library Assistants
alerted me that after the event, numerous holds were placed on the book of the same
title. Showing a pleasing connection between library programs, and collection
circulation.

This was the final month for the Fourth Grade Project exhibit. The exhibit was condition

reported and disassembled by Martha and librarians.
e The renewed use of the McKune room for regular programs meant the return of Lego
Club, Silly Songs with Sharon, and Afterschool Science and Snacks. All were successful.

Program Attendance
Recorded
Date Name In-Person| Live Virtual[  Virtual Kits
Adult Program Attendance
3/7/2023 Reading Glasses Book Club 8
3/11/2023 Purple Rose Reading 101
3/16/2023 Pines Book Club 6 o ‘M
3/22&2025’1 makerChelsea: Bob Ross Painting i 24m ~
3/28/2023 Guardians of Mlchlgan 31
Adult Program Totals 53 101




Information Services Report: March 2023

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

169
Early Literacy Program
Attendance
3/1/2023 Preschool Storytime 15
3/2/2023 Toddlertime 24
3/7/12023 Babytime 28
3/8/2023 Preschool Storytime 16
31912023 Toddlertime 28
3/14/2023 Babytime .14
3/15/2023 Preschool Storytime 10
3/16/2023 Toddlertime 20
3/23/2023 Toddlertime 23
3/28/2023 Babytime 28
3/29/2023 Silly Songs with Sharon (2 session) 31
3/30/2023 Toddlertime 20
Early Literacy Program Totals 257
Youth Program Attendance
3/6/2023 Lego Club 17
3/7/2023 Tween Book Club 6
| Authors in Chelsea: Evening with
3/14/2023 the Authors 110
3/23/2023 Read to Library Dog 7
3/29/2023 After School Science and Snacks 11
Walk to School Wednesdays 43
Youth Program Totals 194
Teen Program Atfendance
3/2/2023 TTT: Tiny Hands Challenge 1
3/9/2023 Finals Freakout 13
3/22/2023 Teen D&D 4
3/23/2023 TTT: Resin Bookmarks 5
PWNED Teen Gaming Club
3/31/2023 {rescheduled from 3/3) 6
Teen Program Tolals 29
Outreach Program Attendance




Information Services Report; March 2023

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

3/1/2023 BLANK the Librarian 130
3/14/2023 Authors in Chelsea @ SME 240
311412023 Authors in Chelsea @ NCE 149
3/14/2023 Authors in Chelsea @ Beach 920
3/156/2023 Authors in Chelsea @ NCE 154
3/15/2023 Authors in Chelsea @ Beach 90

Storytime @ Mudpies and Lullabies
3/21/2023 Daycare 25
3/23/2023 Storytime @ ECC 28
3/242023 Storytime @ ECC 13
3/24/2023 Storytime @ ECC 20

QOutreach Program Totals 939
Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services January 23

Reference Questions 1473
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 16




™



—— ,‘

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRAR "’.,\-‘\

S Oy s : BOARD REPORT |
Information March 2023y

h\f‘*

Technology . | SRR

. Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

Our server room modernization projects
continue. Working with Knight
Technology Group, we are upgrading
switches and other networking
equipment. We have added a new KVM
device that now allows a single monitor,
keyboard and mouse to access all of our
servers. As we have retired a number of
old servers, we now have the opportunity
to consolidate equipment into fewer
racks. These changes will provide
easier system management, cleaner
documentation and provide more floor
space in the room.

Scott Rakestraw
Head of Technology

As you may know, the cellular providers have been busy the last
few years upgrading mobile communication technology. We
received a call from Verizon this past month, warning us that the Hot
Spot device at the Lima Township hall would soon be inoperable.
The vendor quickly shipped us a replacement device. We were able
to coordinate installation the next day with the township supervisor.
Wi-Fi service was down for about 30 minutes while we replaced the
device. Those using the Lima Hot Spot will now have access to
genuine 5G technology when it becomes available from Verizon.

The conversation with Verizon was also helpful moving us
forward with Hot Spot upgrades. We may be eligible for a grant
program, which will cover the cost of new hardware and lower our
monthly service fees.

We prepared a technology procurement list for Mobile CDL.
Staff have the ability to contribute ideas and suggestions to the list
of technology and technology services we will provide with Mobile
CDL.




o R e P R R Lt L] - (R O

INGENUITY ENGINE ROOM

= Matt Jensen
LB Technology Specialist

March was extremely busy.

We had 92 visitors on the calendar that came in for
projects, tours, or used the space. In addition to that, we
had another meeting of the Friends Lake Sewing Club
that focused on teaching the participants the basics of
our sewing machines.

We had 20 people stop by during an Open House on
the 18th. It was initially scheduled from 11-12:30, but we
had people talking and learning about the Lab until 2PM!

We also used the lab to work on making puzzles for
Mobile CDL and | have been making wooden boxes to
hold each of the puzzles as well.

il



AFRIL 3, gomy




DATA SERVICES

2958 Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls
34 -- Lima Township (GB)
92.8 -- Sylvan Township (GB)
2831.2 -- Mobile Beacon (GB)
82 Hotspot Devices Circulated
1173 Public Internet - Computer Sessions
1684 Public Internet - Wireless Logins
ONLINE SERVICES
38436 Website Sessions
18867 Website Users
16183 AUDIO Downloads Total
14166 -- Audio: Libby
2017 -- Audio: Hoopla
1012 VIDEO Downloads Total
485 -- Video: Kanopy
527 -- Video: Hoopla
14832 EBook Downloads Total
14014  -- Libby
818 -- Hoopla
32027 TOTAL Downloads

CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER

999.4 982.8 975.8
12.4 10.1 115
343 26.9 316

952.7 945.8 B33

22 27 33
366 338 469
412 624 648

14519 10474 13443
6747 5807 6313
2173 2136 11874
1413 1348 11405
760 788 469
315 379 318
112 155 218
203 224 100
5134 4681 5017
4855 4369 4790
279 312 227
7622 7196 17209

Total Hours Date OnSite Hours  OffSite Hours CDL Tech r € n
30.75 March 30.25 0.5

3/2/2023 4 Everett Email configuration, RemotePC setup, password resets
3/6/2023 4 Everett Member computer heip, MySaniorCenter kiozk support, MySenicrCanter login suppert, PC support
3/7/2023 1.75 Everett Sarver password satup, replace switch
3/9/2023 2 Everett UniFi reset
3/13/2023 4 Evereft Cable management, Outlook configuration, network tracing
3/16/2023 25 Everett Network configuration
3/21/2023 4 Everett Update server, assist member with accounts, recable server room
3/22/2023 0.5 Everett Microsoft HIPAA compliance
3/23/2023 Everett Assistred with canva download issue, canva presentation, mail permissions, network config
3/27/2023 Everett Printer assistance, network config

LIl



B New Visitor B Retuming Visitor
New Users Sessions

3,362 7.145

e i R g e T e

Pageviews Pages / Session
20,172 2.82
L T e o

Bounce Rate

7.63%
—~ S S NN

-----

3,896 3,896

% of Total' 100.00% (3,896) % of Total: 100.00% (3,896)

: 1. m desktop 2,306 59.19%

{2 m mobile 1,485 38.12%
3. m tablet 105 2.70%
 Age | Users v J Users

667 667

% of Total: 17.12% (3,896) % of Total: 17.12% (3,896)

1. m3544 132 19.24%

2. m 45-54 128 18.66%

3. m25-34 124 18.08%

A m 55-64 14 16.62%

5 m 65+ 98 14.29%

6. m 18-24 90 13.12%



Top content over the last 28 days

Title

10.

Home - Chelsea District Library
!

Hours & Location - Chelsea District Library
‘tabout-usihours-location/

Get a Library Card - Chelsea District Library
Ihow-do-ilibrary-user-info/get-a-library-card/

. Connect to the Wi-Fi Network - Chelsea District Library

/how-do-ilservices/connect-to-the-wifi-network/

. AtoZ Listing - Chelsea District Library

fonline-resources/a-to-z-listing/

. eBooks, Audiobooks, and More - Chelsea District Library

/downloadable-collection/

Online Library Card Application - Chelsea District Library
fonline-library-card-application/

Authors in Chelsea - Chelsea District Library
fauthors-in-chelsea/

Board of Trustees - Chelsea District Library
/about-us/staff-trustees/board-of - trustees/

Who We Are - Chelsea District Library
/obout-usAwha-we-are/

Source: Analytics [2

Pageviews

12,110

624

567

347

327

306

264

239

219

167

Unique
Pageviews

5,293

210

169

138

124

143

86

13

73

66

Bounce Rate

1.89%

4%

15.79%

7.69%

7.41%

7.2T%

0%

1.15%

5.26%

22.73%

Session Duration

1m 28s

443

3m és

1m 30s

2mi2s

1m 54s

2m 25s

49s

2m 39s

m



ONLINE RESOURCES

| March 2023
Last | otal Unique
Month Rank Online Resource Clicks Users
—N 1 1 Chelsea Update 134 128
== 8 2 Michigan eLibrary 96 35
vl . 3 Value Line Inc 55 45
6 3 Stories of Chelsea 49 41
3 5 Ancestry 42 33
2 6 Consumer Reports 36 32
4 6 Historic Newspapers 36 24
25 8 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 29 12
21 g Britannica School 28 26
8 10 Home Work Help Now Home 27 27
10 11 Sun Times News 26 21
12 12 Michigan Legal Help 22 22
15 13 Pronunciator 20 17
23 14 Michigan Secretary of State 19 19
11 14 WorldCat.org 19 19
12 16 Adult Learning Center 18 18
21 16 Scholastic Teachables 18 18
19 18 Demographics Now 17 17
17 18 Michigan Voter Information Center 17 17
14 18 NovelListPlus 17 17
24 21 Opposing View Points in Context 16 16
17 21 Newspaper Source Plus 16 15
7 23 My Heritage 15 15
15 24 United States Census 14 14
5 25 Novelist K8 13 13
: 26 Unemployment Help 13 13







Interim Head of Marketing Monthly Board Report (March 1-31, 2023):

Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

In March we hosted the 14th annual Authors in Chelsea, which received fantastic feedback
across all three schools and the audience at the public evening event. The evening event had
standing room only. My part of this event consisted of the promotional efforts leading up to it,
assisting with the reception, and event day signage and photography. Some comments
included:

“What an amazing gift to have every year! thank you to everyone involved—top notch program
all around.” ~anonymous comment card

“To us, having moved from rural Nevada, it is just incredible to experience this in such a small
town. It is especially meaningful that the authors were from diverse backgrounds!” ~anonymous
comment card

“The author visits over the past 2 days have been a HUGE success on so many levels. The kids
were all so excited about meeting David LaRochelle because of how much all of the teachers
read, talked about, and pumped up his books. The media center was inviting and ready to
welcome 2 (and sometimes 3 classes) at once because of Karen. She gave up her space for 2
days! David's presentation had zero glitches thanks to Trevor and his help setting up the
projector, computer, sound system, and everything else tech. A shout out to Mikaela and
Jennifer for allowing us to borrow their easels and Michelle and Wendy for the materials that we
needed. Also, a huge thank you to Sarah, from the CDL, for organizing David's visit (to North
Creek and the events in Chelsea), coming into our classrooms to tell us about our author visit,
and for all the books! You are all amazing. We are so thankful to work with you!!” ~Literacy
Specialist from North Creek Elementary

| just wanted to thank you and the CDL for a very successful author visit at Beach. We've had
both kids and teachers raving since Pablo's visit. | honestly have not seen the 6th grade that

engaged for that long EVER! | think the content of his talk was spot-on - just what the middle

schoolers here needed to hear. I'm pretty sure he's created some future writers as well. The

workshop was very popular and kids were just glowing because of his comments. Well done!”
~Media Clerk Beach Middle School



HE FOURTH GRADE PROJECT —

March also marked the close of The Fourth Grade Project. After the tear down of the
exhibition, | reviewed the results from the 108 surveys completed. The results were
overwhelmingly positive.

Overall rating:
e Over 94% of respondents rated the presentation, content, accessibility, and relevance as
either Very Good or Excellent.
e 97% of respondents said the exhibition helped them reflect on the unique cultures
around the world.
e 90% of respondents said they would tell a friend or family member to go see the
exhibition
Some quotes from the surveys included:
e ‘|t was informative and eye-opening and amazing!”

e ‘| love: the presentation of the students all around the world, the decor, play-map, flags,
and books.”

e “Thanks for doing this. It was thought-provoking. | liked the fact that you had Chelsea 4th
graders.”

Marketing Channel Response:

The results of how people heard about the exhibition varied and are indicative that our approach
using multiplel marketing channels is working. As a rule in marketing, word of mouth marketing
is the most effective and this was true of the exhibition where the partnership with the schools
led to word of mouth being the primary channel identified for how people heard about it.

Marketing Channel % # people
From a friend/family member 35.19% 38
CDL eNewsletter 23.15% 25
CDL Print Newsletter 22.22% 24
Other (please specify) 20.37% 22
Local Newspaper 17.59% 19
CDL website 13.89% 15
CDL Social Media 12.96% |14

m



Promation for the 15th Annua
{
|

i “‘“ .)HII:‘.J \‘r Join Us on Saturday, April 22 for the
LITSRA NS 15th Annual Mldwest therary Walk

V£ 44
ma

f\
.l\\lIIf

Tyehimba Jess I'(;istin Hersh Jamie Ford | ( )[e l)

ASTRAL ROAD MEDIA

)

Quarterly Print Newsletter

This summer’s newsletter theme will match the Summer Reading Program theme, Find Your
Voice. | coordinated with Amy Zoran to interview Dan McKernan of Barn Sanctuary for a feature
article that will coordinate with stainglass art created by Jean Vargas that our graphic designer
Monique Coffman photographed on site. In order to ensure a balanced approach to the Find
Your Voice theme, | also interviewed two local women, Kathy Pantolin from Washtenaw County
4H and Kathy McCalla Powers, who is active in the Chelsea Community Fair, to provide the
voice of our local farming community as a balance to the animal advocacy voice provided by
Barn Sanctuary.

All summer newsletter content was submitted to me for review, | proofread it, and created the
layout document for our graphic designer. We will receive the first draft in mid-April.

Mobile CDL Update



Everett, Lori, and | met with Chelsea City Manager Roy Atkinson to discuss the launch of Mobile
CDL and identify the process to reserve parking at the library and on the street for stops within
the City limits. Roy is very enthusiastic about the addition of Mobile CDL and supportive of the
library. He will work with us to accommodate our needs.

Additionally, | attended the online training with TechOps to get a first look at the vehicle. | was
able to coordinate with Linda and the TechOps team to get photographs of the vehicle to create
a social media campaign unveiling the design to the public.

CDL will be donating a front seat ride in Mobile CDL in the Chelsea Fair Parade to the
successful bidder at the Chelsea Education Foundation auction. | coordinated with Lori and
Patty Roberts (from CEF) to create a certificate and photographs used for their promotion and
auction.

Finally, | am working on promotional giveaway items for the first open house-style events. Matt
is working on creating custom jigsaw puzzles of the designs and we will have other smaller
items available for the general public. Our first event is planned for April 26—National
Bookmobile Day.

Social Media:

March Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook: 3,270 followers (+22) | 472 page visits 1 | 7,340 page reach |

CDL Instagram:

Followers: 817 (+25) | 38 profile visits | | 402 page reach |

CDL Twitter:

Followers: 1,565 (-5) | 148 profile visits | | 3,416 impressions !

Paid Advertising:

Authors in Chelsea had $28 spent to reach 2,507 people with an engagement rate of 131
people and 41 “interested” clicks. Five survey respondents identified social media as the
channel that they heard about the event.

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,410 subscribers (+13)

m



Chelsea District Library eNewslelier

Our open rates in March continued to be consistently over 50%, which
means that over 1,500 people are engaging with our content weekly.
It continues to translate into program registrations, which in turn
improves collection circulation.

February Metrics:

e We sent 5 weekly newsletters
e 50.4% Open Rate (+11% from industry avg)

Marketing Channel Response:
In March, we had 196 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was asked.
The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:

Print Newsletter: 29
eNewsletter: 48
Website: 12

Social Media:9
Chelsea Update: 6
Word of Mouth: 23
Other: 60*

Did Not Respond: 9

*The respondents for “other” are overwhelmingly for the Purple Rose Theatre Company
Readings, and they do independent promotion of these readings.

Note: drop-in programs are not included in registration statistics because we do not capture that

data.

Other miscellaneous duties:

Drafted a style guide for library policies and practice statements.
Received initial design concepts for this fall's CDL Song Fest and 1968: A
Folsom Prison Redemption exhibition

Assisted in evaluation of strategic planning proposals.






Circulation Supetrvisor’s Report
MARCH 2023

e Circulation — 24340 in MARCH;
¢ Patron Count- 10478 for MARCH;

# Circulation by township- for MARCH;:

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 10% of transactions
Lyndon =13% of transactions
Sylvan = 17% of transactions
Chelsea = 35% of transactions

Q2 C 0 C

e MARCH Circulation: 73% were items from Chelsea and 27% were inter-loaned items.

Libby = 3375 in MARCH; Hoopla = 970; Kanopy = 218 in MARCH.

® Registrations for MARCH- 91 new cards; 5867 total card holders
*Dexter = 738 cards; Lima =650 cards; Lyndon = 807 cards
*Sylvan = 1070 cards; Chelsea = 2173 cards; Nonresident = 429 cards

e Self-Check Machine® MARCH 1704 or 8% of total checkouts
¢ There were 1454 unique patrons checking out material.
e 36 of our Iitems were sent via MelCat and we received 58 items.

MARCH Notes:
e |attended weekly management meetings.
| worked my PIC shifts each week.
| assisted with Walk to School Wednesday each week.
We received 153 tubs from TLN in MARCH , with 6.65 being the daily average.

| attended the Authors in Chelsea reception.
| facilitated the interview with the Barn Sanctuary for our next newsletter.
| delivered newsletters to various businesses in Chelsea.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation

| attended the bimonthly TLN circulation meeting and the monthly SASUG meeting.

| have continued to work with TLN and Shannon on Mobile CDL from a circulation perspective.



gl %8q | 918 29Q | 062 93d
96¢ AON 0¢8 AON | 900€ AON
6¢c 20 Geg 0 | PvSLE 1RO
191 jasg €08 jaeg | ¥0lLE jdeg
191 bny L8 bny | Zove bny
G6¢ Anp €l6 AInf | 66EE Ainp
Lyl aunfp WA:} sunf| SQEg sunp
el Aepy Ll AN | 9b0E Ael
0l [Hay 999 iHdy | Z298Z Ldy
€61 8Lle Iej €99 06 | 18N | LE0€ GLEE e €o0L'LL 889
Lol SS1 qed sel 098 | 99d | S6.2 LELE qe4 960°L.L ces
LL 41} uep 609 648 | uer | S90¢ Sie uep 206'02 #G9
FAAVT AR YA 1 T4 ¢eog | eeoe ¢coc €eoe
salaow‘gisnwrs)ooq| (o1snuw g s)yoog-e ‘s}ooq-a) Swiay| peppy £20¢
Adouey ejdooH 2119 >nn__.__ jeiol swiay|
SU0I129||02 Jisodap @ SUIS][@ apnjoUl % SIno Jsnl Jou o Pajnol 10 pPomaual pPabIEo S[Bliojel [[e Jugsoldal Sainbi osoy |
ouluo “SINOMO UoIj28jj0d
PuOp aJe ejdooH @ Adouey ‘Aqq %9  Ysodep @ ‘gd B 4O Yum "ou| % 'bAy
51N0309Y2 [ENJOB UO paseq S!Sy
| M CEEGE  £96'CC B
F e 989F |2.l0¢C 966982 06889 T e e
162l c08lLe
0951 6.8¢2¢
€661 08€9¢
€991 068S¢
0191 7529¢
8411 9g€cle
8c9l 6.6¥%¢
€Ll veLee
e0l . LsLee
%L GG L€ (¥OLL |60LL %€ 9v.LET oveve 0Ls 9L9 P25 9l. 372 A1) €9
%9 R l¢ |98ElL |8.6 %E 8/90¢ I8€ELZ ¢es LLL 025 699 Gl9 (372 9
%L G§ 6¢ |96GL |6¢8 %Ll 1€80¢ £9LEC €98 6l9 2Z¥S ¥ES 909 9L 869
[SInoAYD\eq s sAeq | [e30L | s/ejol Ba% ¢ecoe IejoL ‘Ung  Je§ W4 SNyl POpy  senl UON
% €202 | ccoc £eoe uoneInaiI) Ajleq abelaAy
Ajuo sno-3o2ayd PuUoHS
€eoz

Aeiqi jou3sig BasjpyD




"S54 PEOJUMOp PPE O} UMOPY)Ea1] oL Job 0}

Aem ou S| aiay) ‘s IN0}I8Y2 |enjoe ale asay |
%001} £8/G | G€9% | 6¥GG | L/B9 |£C69|C9E8 | CL¥B | 6896 | ¥9.6 | CEL6  CP96  SIEIOL
%S [A4] scl ek |2l |Lie v8L | 26l | 28 | 0G) | LS vyl ¥GlL J8y10
%0 6l 0L L 14 |14 Zc 9€ L& 14 8¢ 62 9¢ Iissein
%t G/.8 €61 981 S6L |S¥C ¢S¢ | 89¢ | 6¥C | £EE | 2SE 8re 9EE  olR¥eMm
%l £8¢ 6 68 88 S0l POL | 2LL | ZOF | OLL | BLL ccl 8L, uoleysg
%2 £8P I4 € 0 0 0 3 0 Z 9 9 9  lopaaif
44 0¥ | #¥ | 289 | 299 | 609 | G5 | §29 | §59 679 0¥g S3YyuonN
%cE
1942AND %00°00L  %6E | Z9¥S %¥E  9v.9 ¢ELC  |S0LZ |0L0Z |06¥Z |8.PC| 900€ | OPOE | 29SE | ¢/GE | BEGE  60¥E iBUDAND
~ uenjAS %0000 %CE  LLEE %4l  06EE /G0l |600L |9S6 |9kl |26LL| 92yl | vl | LPOL | £99L | €991 £69L ueaAg
uopukT%0000L %0E€ 9992 %Vl ¥.i9C 86. 04L |8LL |0i6 GO0l | GGl | 20EL (226Gl | 9951 | 6£GL  8€GL uopuky
eung %51°Ls %LE BS0C %Ll 28l 8¥9 €9 [PE9  (¥6L 208 | G96 | 966 |60LL | 60LL | EELL 9614 ewr
JaxaQ % ve6E %8C ¥E9C %Ll t0le 9¢. 0LL |69 |¥.8 ¥88 | LOLL | ZBOL |0€2) | Gict Lt 90¢) J19xag
9Z191 8.9'61 L9EG | 82¢S | GELG | G629 [L9€9| €64/ | LE8.L |#306| 6016 | £806 2006 wMAsI
"dod Ajju3 Jo %, 3sibay  "dod suel] ¢z-idy £¢0¢ [2e0¢ [12e0¢ [0¢0¢ |6L0C| 8LOC | ZL0C |91l0¢c ) L0 #LOC  ELOC
dog o0zozo=a
joo, DOOW3S
J0L % suell SISP[OH pie) palojsibay
€9 | 66 | bc | ¢¢ | 68 99¢ S[ejoL
9Seoaloul 9, DAY 0 Jaqwaoa(
£.96 abelaAe A[Iuop 0 JOqWIBAON
020°6¢C lejol 0 1890100
=Ty 0 Jaquisidss
"AON 0 jsnbny
00 0 Ainp
deg 0 aunp
snbny 0 ABN
Ainp 0 jay
aunf| vl 8 L4 ¥l Sy | 1985 L6 0 0 ¥ 8 yaiey
=] .74 9L ol 8 Z¢ |e8l5 98 L 0 9 6. Meniged
dy|  §¢ Sl L 0l Z¢ |81 68 0] 0 Ll g8, Adenuer
ger'ol o¥e lle  8l¢C 68 0¥ 96¢ ¥SE€  Yyalely BJ6L UIUCI
VATA vée 8.¢€ 89¢t Eve  P¥¥E  P¥6E G9¢ "qa4 | ueajAg uopukT ewr] JxaQ 9y PUBID [€JOL JIBUIO [00YIS SOYUON FOLSIg
8ZE'6 0L} 8.¢ 9l€ BEE €9€ ¢Z6¢ GSle ‘uer fyredunpy Aq
|elol ‘ung  Je§ L4 ‘SINyl PapA 'Senl  "UOR suoel}isibay MaN €20z uonensibay maN AjUyjuol

£20Z JUno? looq Ajleq abeiaAy

SNOYLYd - 140Od3d NOILYINOHID €202

Aeiqi 1013s1Q BOS[OYD




Item Circulation 2023

2023
. All Chel items Total: All
All items Only Chel b : :
circed at Chel items circed . % of nm_._m_ Other items % other items charged/ n.usm_ items m.":m_ items
S items circed . ; renewed circed other circed + TLN
inc: eitems & at Chel at Chel circed at Chel circed at Chel anywhere in libaries items +
at other TLN inc: eltems
system eltems
Jan. 23,163 19,016 82% 4.147 18% 20,561 1,545 27.310
Feb. 21,387 17,421 81% 3,966 19% 18,815 1,394 22,781
March 24,340 20,177 83% 4,163 17% 21,754 1,577 21,752
April
May
June
July
August
Sept.
Oct.
68,890 maqmah : 82% 12,276 18% 61,130 4,516 71,843
22,963 18,871 4,092 20,377 1,505 23,948
#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6
2023 Circulation by Department - Percentage 2023 Circulation by Department - Total Checkouts
Adult Youth Teen Adult Youth Teen
January 53% 44% 3% January 0,868 8.220 638
February 52% 45% 3% February 8.844 7.745 566
March 50% 47% 3% March 9,862 9,281 614
April April
May . May
June June
July July
Augqust Auqust
september September
October October
November November
December__ _ _ December
Avg. BdBY s 0 - 306 Yearly Total 28,574 125,246 1,818




ACTION
ITEMS



Il



o[ A1eiaroag pieog ‘eoIRD BIOLOEJ

00°0S1$ €00°LST BUISSISY UeA URI[IA "SIA 22 “IAL

JIRWMOPWY T 24} PATMO) AMO[3( STONRUOP YY) ISPIIMOMPY

00°0€¥ 98 :STONRUO(J [2.12U3T) [E0 ],

007000798 “[e10L qns

00"000°€$ 08688 eI ¥LY SHQIXH 1D Jo spualg
00°000°C$ 12688 ITI'vLY BIS[AYD) UL 8IONY TAD JO Spualy
00°000°1$ 916¥88 OTT'+LO asoy oding T1dD 3O spuslg

*308png oY) UI APBIA[E I JeT} MO[d] SHONBUOP ) SPIAMOWIY

00°0£¥S ‘T8I0L qns

00°001% 0167086 00S¥L9 1aD SO TdD 3o Spusig

00°0¢$ 0167086 0T1¥LY PojeUIsaq-UuoN ATopus ues[yIe]

00°00¢$ 016°086 0CT'¥LY POYeUISO(I-UON J1e7y T 90TUE[
Jury esuadxy - our] owroouj

198png XJd €207 291 0} saSueyd pue suopeuop yoIefA 3dady

PIAPLNSIY WO 006°286
pagarnsay (ende) 0067086
pajornsoy Judtedmbiy 006°L96
PaLNSay SurmmeIsold 006'F88
PIILLSay [euonowoxy 006°088
wIdrd preog ‘¢Z0T 0t [udy
194§ 18] pieog A1eiqry

$29]S114], 1O pIrOoY
ATe1qr 10ISI( BOS[OYD)

I# WA)] Uondy



™



DISCUSSION
ITEMS




r



Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
April 20, 2023 Board Meeting

2022 Audit

Discussion:

The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees have heard the Audit presentation by Yeo
& Yeo and the next step is to approve the Audit. The 2022 Audit will appear as an Action
Item next month.



™



Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
April 20, 2023 Meeting

Final 2022 Budget Adjustments

Background:
In the process of the audit, several amounts were reclassified. The following needs to be moved

due to how the auditors recorded fringe benefits;

702,100 +835,000
710.200 -$35,000

Also, because of the changes in accounting standards (GASB-87), we moved expenses to
account for the copier lease:

803.102 -$2,800
991.004 +§2,500
994.000 +$300






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2023 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 19, 2023
Esg 38 L8 S
SgE EE| o= SE | BE
ERPE OE| sE | =E [Nai
E5E EE SE| 2F  EE
306 oo o o | 26
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X Chair
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X X
Patricia Garcia 1/19/23
Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







